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54 ì`m dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^oMr ZmoQ>rg

{deof gyMZm : 

(Ho$di g^mgXm§gmR>r)
{X {dœoœa ghH$mar ~±H$ {c., nwUo `m ~±Ho$Mr 54 dr dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^m ewH«$dma, {X. 27 OyZ 2025 amoOr gm¶§. 5.00 dmOVm 
"JmoëS>Z {b’$ bm°Ýg', gìh©o Z§. 46/1, ~r- 1 E, 100 ’w$Q>r> S>rnr amoS>, åhmÌo nwbmOdi, ew^ma§^ bm°Ýg eoOmar, Ea§S>dUo, nwUo 411 052 
`m {R>H$mUr Imbrb {df`mda {dMma H$éZ {ZU©` KoÊ`mgmR>r Am`mo{OV Ho$br Amho. Var gXa g^og CnpñWV ahmdo hr {dZ§Vr. 

1. {X. 08 Owb¡> 2024 amoOr Pmcoë`m dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^oMo B{Vd¥Îm dmMyZ H$m`_ H$aUo.

2. _m. g§MmcH$  _§S>imZo  V`ma  Ho$cocm  df© 2024-25 Mm dm{f©H$ Ahdmc d {X. 31 _mM© 2025 AIoaMm Vmio~§X Am{U df© 
2024-25 Mo Z\$m-VmoQ>m nÌH$ ñdrH¥$V H$aUo d g^mgXm§H$Sy>Z Ahdmcmg§~§Yr Amcoë`m coIr àý/gyMZm§Mm {dMma H$aUo. 

3. _m. g§MmbH$ _§S>imZo {e’$mag Ho$boë¶m df© 2024-25 À`m Z\$m {d^mJUrMr Zm|X KoUo d _§Oyar XoUo.
4. _m. d¡Ym{ZH$ coIm narjH$ M/s. S U N S V G & Associates ̀ m§À`mH$Sy>Z àmá Pmboë`m df© 2024-25 À`m d¡Ym{ZH$ boIm 

narjU AhdmbmMr d df© 2023-24 À`m d¡Ym{ZH$ boIm narjU AhdmbmÀ`m Xmof XwéñVr nyV©Vm AhdmbmMr Zm|X KoUo. 
5. Am{W©H$ df© 2025-26 gmR>r [aPìh© ~±Ho$À¶m nyd© ‘mÝ¶VoZo _m. d¡Ym{ZH$ boIm narjH$m§Mr {Z¶w³Vr H$aUo d Ë`m§Mm _ohZVmZm 

R>a{dÊ`mMo A{YH$ma _m. g§MmbH$ _§S>img XoUo.  
6. Am{W©H$ df© 2025-26 gmR>r _m. g§MmcH$ _§S>imZo _m. ñWm{ZH$ coIm narjH$m§À`m Ho$boë`m {Z¶w³Vrg d _ohZVmÝ`mg              

_mÝ`Vm  XoUo d df© 2026-27 gmR>r ‘m. ñWm{ZH$ coIm narjH$m§Mr {Z¶w³Vr H$aÊ`mMo d _ohZVmZm R>a{dÊ`mMo A{YH$ma         
_m. g§MmbH$ _§S>img XoUo. 

7. ~hþamÁ`r` ghH$mar g§ñWm A{Y{Z`_, 2002 H$c_ 39(3) Zwgma, ~±Ho$Mo ‘m. g§MmcH$ d Ë`m§À`m ZmVodmB©H$m§Zm df© 2024-25 
_Ü`o {Xboë`m H$OmªMr _m{hVr KoUo. 

8. d¡Ym{ZH$ coImn[ajH$m§Zr à‘m{UV Ho$coë¶m ~w{S>V H$Om©Mr ¶oUo ~mH$s, H$O© dgwcrMo gd© A{YH$ma A~m{YV R>odyZ {Zc}{IV 
(Write-Off) H$aÊ¶mgmR>r ‘mÝ¶Vm XoUo.

9. ~±Ho$À¶m XrK©H$mbrZ C{Ôï>o d dm{f©H$ ¶moOZm Am{U A§XmOnÌH$mMr Zm|X KodyZ Ë¶mg ‘mÝ¶Vm XoUo. 
10. ~hþamÁ¶r¶ ghH$mar g§ñWm A{Y{Z¶‘, 2002 H$b‘ 39 (1) (l) Zwgma, ~±Ho$Mo g§MmbH$ d ‘w»¶ H$m¶©H$mar A{YH$mar ¶m§À¶m 

ZmË¶mVrb godH$m§À¶m gyMrMr Zm|X KoUo.
11. dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^og AZwnpñWV g^mgXm§À`m aOog _mÝ`Vm XoUo.
12. _m. AÜ`j ̀ m§À¶m nadmZJrZo Am`Ë`m doir ̀ oUmè`m {df`m§Mm {dMma H$aUo.

13 OyZ> 2025

JUg§»`oÀ`m A^mdr g^m VhHy$~ Pmë`mg, gXa dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^m Ë`mM {Xder darc {R>H$mUr gm¶§H$mir 5.30 dmOVm KoÊ`mV 
`oB©c d Ë`m g^og JUg§»`m Zgcr Var darc {df`m§Mo  H$m_H$mO hmoB©c.

g^onwT>rc {df¶

ñWi : nwUo

{XZm§H$ : 

‘m. g§MmcH$ ‘§S>imÀ¶m AmkodéZ,

‘w»¶ H$m¶©H$mar A{YH$mar
lram‘ {d. AmnQ>o
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thNOTICE OF 54  ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

AGENDA FOR THE MEETING

Note: 

(Only for Members)
th54th Annual General Meeting of The Vishweshwar Sahakari Bank Ltd., Pune will be held on Friday,  the 27  June 2025 

at 5.00 p.m. at Golden Leaf Lawns, Sr. No. 46/1, B-1A, 100 Feet D.P. Road, Near Mhatre Bridge, Beside        
Shubharambh Lawns, Erandwane Gaothan, Pune 411 052 to transact the following business. Members are 
requested to attend the meeting.

th1) To read and confirm the minutes of the  Annual General Meeting held on 08   July 2024.

2) To consider and adopt the Annual Report for the year 2024-25 and Balance Sheet as at the end of                  
st31  March 2025 and Profit and Loss Statement for the Financial Year 2024-25 of the Bank and to consider 

the suggestions, questions received in writing from the members.

3) To consider & approve appropriation of profit for the year 2024-25 as recommended by the Board of 

Directors. 

4) To consider Statutory Audit Report from  M/s S U N S V G & Associates, Chartered Accountants for the 

financial year 2024-25 and compliance report for the financial year 2023-24. 

5) To authorize Board of Directors for appointing  Statutory Auditor  as per prior approval by Reserve Bank of 

India for the financial year  2025-26 and fix their remuneration.

6) To approve the appointment of Internal Auditors and their remuneration fixed by Board of Directors for             

the financial year 2025-26 and to authorize Board of Directors for appointing Internal Auditors for           

financial year 2026-27 and to fix their remuneration.

7) To take a note of loans and advances sanctioned and outstanding of the directors and their relatives during 

the financial year 2024-25 as per section 39(3) of The Multi-state co-operative Societies Act, 2002. 

8) To approve write-off bad loans from Bad and Doubtful Debts Reserve Fund as cretified by Statutory Auditor 

while reserving all rights of recovery with the Bank in those bad loans.

9) To approve the long term perspective plan and the annual business plan and annual budget.

10) To take a note of List of employees who are relatives of the members of the Board or of the Chief Executive 

Officer as per section 39 (1) (l) of The Multi-state co-operative Societies Act, 2002

11) To grant leave of absence to those members of the Bank who have not attended this Annual General 

Meeting. 

12) Any other subject by the permission of Hon. Chairman.

If the meeting is adjourned for want of quorum, the said adjourned meeting will take place at 5.30 p.m. at the 
above place on the same day and shall conduct the business irrespective of the number of members present.             

Place : Pune
thDate : 13   June  2025

On Behalf of Board of Directors,

Chief Executive Officer
Shriram V. Apte
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vAm°naoeZ qgXÿa‘Ü¶o hþVmË‘m Pmbobo ̂ maVr¶ OdmZ AemoH$bmbOr Pw§~abmbOr Zhma

v{X. 22.04.2025  amoOr H$mí‘ra ‘Yrb nhbJm‘ ¶oWo à{dU gmo‘ZmW H$g~oH$a
XheVdmÚm§À¶m ä¶mS> hëë¶m‘Ü¶o ‘¥Ë¶‘wIr nS>bobo 28 lr‘Vr emo^ZmVmB© gË¶dmZ CadUo
qhXÿ ~m§Yd n¶©Q>H$ lrH¥$îU Ym|S>mon§V amio

v‘mOr n§VàYmZ d AW©emók S>m°. ‘Z‘mohZqgJ gw¶©H$m§V ~m~wamd Jmobo
vnX²‘{d^yfU, CÚmoJaËZ XmZeya CÚmoJnVr aVZOr  lrH$m§V {dÇ>b amOnmR>H$

Zdb Q>mQ>m
dZamO ¶ed§Vamd ‘hmS>rH$

vÁ¶ðo > IJmbo emók nX‘² {d^fy U lr. O¶V§  {dîU y ZmairH$a 
kmZoída {dÇ>b {Q>ioH$a

v{díd{d»¶mV V~bmdmXH$ CñVmX Pm{H$a hþgoZ
‘mYd CÕdamd eoiHo$

vdmaH$ar g§àXm¶mMm dgm OnUmao Á¶oð> H$sV©ZH$ma                
lr‘Vr CfmVmB© O¶§V JmS>doS>m°. {H$gZ ‘hmamO gmIao
¶moJoe H$m|{S>~m OmYd

vZm‘d§V dH$sb A°S>. gwaoe àëhmX Xod
em{bZrVmB© ewH«$Xod ndma

vqbJm¶V godm ‘§S>imMo ‘mOr gXñ¶ n. ny. ‘mhoída ‘yVu 
AbH$mVmB© H$‘bmH$a Xoddg§V Jwê$qbJ ñdm‘r
‘Zmoha dmioH$avdrae¡d Á¶oð> ZmJ[aH$ g§KmMo g{Md JUoe qhJ{‘ao           
lre¡ë¶ ‘{„H$mOw©Z T>ono¶m§Mo dS>rb J§JmYa åhmVmaXod C’©$ ZmZm qhJ{‘ao
O¶àH$me {gVmam‘ Jmo¶cv~±Ho$Mo g§MmbH$ grE ‘ZmoO gmIao ¶m§Mo dS>rb                  

dg§V har^mD$ gmIao v‘mOr godH$ amO|Ð ‘m{UH$amd Hw$bH$Uu
v‘mOr g§MmbH$ e§H$a {^dm AmQ>moio v‘mOr godH$ Jwbm~ gmYw Om§^yiH$a
v‘mOr g§MmbH$ ‘YwH$aeoR> XJSy>eoR> hmoZamd v‘mOr godH$ Z§XHw$‘ma {dîUy hanio
vdrae¡d ‘{hbm ‘§S>i d ^OZr ‘§S>imÀ¶m Á¶oð>  vgo{dH$m gm¡. gmoZmbr H$mngo ¶m§Mr H$Ý¶m ñdambr H$mngo

gm‘m{OH$ H$m¶©H$Ë¶m© d ~±Ho$À¶m g^mgX {dO¶mVmB© 
vgodH$ àgmX VmR>o ¶m§Mo dS>rb ‘wHw§$X VmRo

n§T>arZmW bm§S>Jo 
vgodH$ ñdpßZb ~oVmbo ¶m§Mo dS>rb gwaoe ~oVmbo 

vqbJm¶V g§Kf© g{‘VrMo CnmÜ¶j d ~±Ho$Mo g^mgX                
vgodH$ amo_oe JmT>do ¶m§Mo dS>rb bú‘U JmT>do A{Zb {ed‘wVu éÐHo$
vgodH$ CX¶ ‘wù¶o ¶m§À¶m ‘mVmolr ‘§Jbm ‘wù¶ov~±Ho$Mo n°Zb JmoëS> ìh°ë¶wAa dg§V bîH$ao (gam’$)
vgodH$ g{MZ Ym‘UñH$a ¶m§Mo dS>rb lrH$m§V Ym‘UñH$a vg^mgX / ImVoXma :
vgodH$ ‘§Joe ZmZOH$a ¶m§Mo dS>rb ‘Zmoha ZmZOH$a{dO¶Hw$‘ma {dÇ>b> ‘oUH$a
vgodH$ g§O¶ ndma ¶m§À¶m ‘mVmolr ‘mbZ ndma eaX gmo‘ZmW S>midmbo
vgodH$ g§O¶ amoH$S>o ¶m§Mo dS>rb {^‘amd amoH$S>oAmË‘mam‘ V~mOr S>oao
vgodH$ ¶wdamO H$m|T>ao ¶m§À¶m ‘mVmolr gwaoIm H$m|T>aogXm{ed AOw©Z hanio-nmQ>rb

vgodH$ g{MZ ‘hmOZ ¶m§Mo Wmoabo ~§Yy amhÿb ‘hmOZàH$me {dídZmW ̂ UJo

^mdnyU© lÕm§Ocr ! 

¶m§Mo d AZoH$ kmV d AkmV ì¶º$s¨Mo {ZYZ Pmco. ¶m gdmªZm

{dœoœa ~±H$
n[admamÀ¶m dVrZo lÕm§Ocr !
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‘m. g§MmcH$ ‘§S>imMm df© 2024-2025 Mm 53 dm dm{f©H$ Ahdmc
thBoard of Director's 53  Annual Report of the year 2024-2025

‘m. g^mgX ~§Yy ̂ {JZr,

^maVr¶ AW©ì¶dñWm :

[aPìh© ~±H$ d ghH$mar ~±H$s¨J :

Amnë¶m ~±Ho${df¶r :

g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imÀ¶mdVrZo AmnUmg ~±Ho$Mm 53 dm dm{f©H$ Ahdmb           
Am{U {X. 31 ‘mM© 2025 AIoaMr boImn[a{jV Am{W©H$ nÌHo$ gmX²a  
H$aVmZm ‘bm AmZ§X hmoV Amho. 

Amnë¶m ~±Ho$bm eoS>çwëS> XOm© àmá Pmbm Amho. ¶mMr ‘m{hVr XoVmZm       
‘bm A{YH$ AmZ§X hmoV Amho. Jobr 14 df© gwé Agboë¶m AWH$ à¶ËZm§Zm       
¶e àmá Pmbo Amho.

g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imZo ~±Ho$Mm ì¶dgm¶ dmT>{dÊ¶mMo CÔrï> R>odbo Amhoo. 
Ë¶mZwgma ~±Ho$Mr dmQ>Mmb gwé Amho, ho ¶m AhdmbmdéZ Am{U {‘i{dboë¶m 
eoS>çwëS> XOm©déZ AmnUmg OmUdob. Amnë¶mgma»¶m g^mgXm§À¶m g{H«$¶ 
nmqR>ã¶m‘wio e³¶ Pmbobo Amho.  

OmJ{VH$ ‘§XrÀ¶m nmíd©^y‘rda Amnë¶m XoemMr AW©ì¶dñWm doJmZo 
dmT>Umar AW©ì¶dñWm åhUyZ g‘moa ¶oV Amho. amï´>r¶ gm§p»¶H$s H$m¶m©b¶mZo 
Om{ha Ho$boë¶m A§XmOmZwgma df© 2024 -25 ‘Ü¶o GDP Mr dmT> 6.5% 
am{hb Aer e³¶Vm dV©{dbr Amho. [aPìh© ~±Ho$Zohr {dH$mg Xam~m~V AgoM 
^m{H$V Ho$bo Amho.

H|$Ð> gaH$maZo A§XmOnÌH$mV nm¶m^yV gw{dYm§gmR>rÀ¶m ^m§S>dbr 
IMm©gmR>r R 11.21 bmI H$moQ>r EdT>r VaVyX Ho$br Amho, Ë¶m‘wio nm¶m^yV 
gw{dYm d AW©ì¶dñWm ¶m‘Ü¶o {dH$mg gmYÊ¶mMr gaH$maMr ~m§{YbH$s           
{XgyZ ¶oV Amho. {d{dY joÌm§‘Ü¶o OmUrdnyd©H$ à¶ËZ Ho$ë¶m‘wio Amnë¶m XoemV          
Jw§VdUyH$ dmT>VM Amho.

df© 2024-25 À¶m n{hë¶m VrZ {V‘møm§‘Ü¶o [aPìh© ~±Ho$Zo gd© 
ì¶mOXa O¡go Wo R>odbo hmoVo. na§Vw ’o$~«wdmar 2025 ‘Ü¶o aonmo XamV H$nmV Ho$br, 
H$mo{dS>-19 Z§VaMr hr n{hbr Xa H$nmV hmoVr. VabVm dmT>mdr ¶mgmR>r  
[aPìh© ~±Ho$Zo {S>g|~a 2024 ‘Ü¶o amoI VabVoMo à‘mU 50 ~o{gg        
nm°B©ÝQ>gZr H$‘r Ho$bo. VgoM A{V[aº$ VabVogmR>r [aPìh© ~±Ho$Zo {d{dY            
n¶m©¶ CnbãY H$éZ {Xbo. ghH$mamgmR>rÀ¶m {deof à¶ËZmVrb EH$ ^mJ 
åhUOo NUCFDC ¶m EH$N>Ìr g§ñWoMr ñWmnZm d Vr bdH$a H$m¶©àdU ìhmdr 
¶mgmR>r {d{dY nmVù¶m§da à¶ËZ Pmbo.

~±Ho$À¶m g^mgX g§»¶oV Am{W©H$ df© 2024-25 ‘Ü¶o 4,195 EdT>r 
dmT> Pmbr AgyZ, Vr ‘mM© 2025 AIoa 30,136 EdT>r Amho. ^mJ  
^m§S>dbmV R 13 H$moQ>rZo dmT> Pmbr Amho. hr dmT> åhUOo ~±Ho$da g‘mOmZo 
Xe©{dbobm {dœmg Amho, Ago Amåhr g‘OVmo. 

df© 2024-2025 ‘Ü¶o Amnë¶m ~±Ho$À¶m EHy$U ì¶dgm¶mV ‘mJrb 
dfm©À¶m VwbZoV 8.15% EdT>r dmT> Pmbr. R>odt‘Ü¶o ‘mJrb dfunojm 4.30% 
Zo Va H$Omª‘Ü¶o 14.28% Zo dmT> Pmbr Amho. {Zìdi Zâ¶mV 3.51%            
dmT> Pmbr Amho.

¶mhr dfu Amnë¶m ~±Ho$Zo FSWM ~±Ho$Mo gd© {ZH$f nyU© Ho$bo AgyZ, Mmby 
Am{W©H$ dfm©V Amnë¶m ~±Ho$Zo g‘mYmZH$maH$ ì¶mdgm{¶H$ àJVr Ho$br Amho.

Dear Members,

Indian Economic Performance :

Regulatory Environment and Cooperative Banking :

Our Bank's Performance Highlights :

It is with considerable satisfaction that the Bank presents its 53rd 
Annual Report, encompassing the Audited Financial Statements as of 
March 31, 2025. 

I am very happy to announce that our Bank has been included in 
Second Schedule of RBI Act, 1934. Achieving "Scheduled status" after 
"14 years of continuous efforts" is a monumental accomplishment for 
the Bank.

The Board of Directors has articulated a clear objective for the 
Bank: to foster robust business growth. It is gratifying to confirm that 
the Bank is making substantial progress towards achieving this 
strategic goal. This advancement has been made possible through the 
consistent and active support extended by the Bank's valued 
members.

On the backdrop of a global recession, India's economy has 
distinguished itself by emerging as one of the world's most rapidly 
growing economies. According to estimates released by the National 
Statistical Office (NSO), India's GDP growth is projected at 6.5% for the 
year 2024-25. The RBI has also projected the same GDP. 

The Central Government has established its strong commitment 
by allocating a substantial Rs. 11.21 lakh crore for capital expenditure 
on infrastructure within the annual budget. This significant investment 
is expected to catalyse growth across various sectors.  
India continues to attract increasing foreign investment, underpinned 
by concerted, conscious efforts.

Throughout the first three quarters of the year 2024-25, the 
Reserve Bank of India (RBI) maintained all key interest rates 
unchanged. In February 2025, the RBI implemented a cut in the repo 
rate. This marked the first such rate reduction since the COVID-19 
pandemic. To enhance liquidity, the RBI reduced the CRR by 50 basis 
points in December 2024. Furthermore, the RBI made various other 
options available to banks to manage and access additional liquidity as 
needed.   

As part of efforts to strengthen the cooperative sector, progress 
has been made towards the establishment of the NUCFDC, an umbrella 
organization. Efforts are actively underway at various levels to ensure 
its early operationalization.

The Bank's membership base experienced growth, increasing         
by 4,195 new members during the year 2024-2025. The total 
membership count to 30,136 by the end of March. Paid up share   
capital increased by Rs. 13 Crore. The Bank interprets this growth in 
membership as indicator of the increasing trust and confidence in the 
institution. 

During the year 2024-2025, the Bank achieved 8.15% increase             
in its total business compared to the preceding year. This growth was 
supported by a 4.30% increase in deposits and a robust 14.28% 
increase in loans year-over-year. Net profit for the period also saw a 
positive trajectory, increasing by 3.51%.

The Bank successfully fulfilled all the criteria set for FSWM Bank 
status and achieved satisfactory business progress throughout the 
current financial year.

(  ̀ H$moQ>rV)CASA Deposits :

loUr 2024-25 % EHy$U 2023-24 % EHy$U
~MV R>odr 323.76 14.51 330.75 15.47
Mmby R>odr 176.15 7.90 167.32 7.82
EHy$U 499.91 22.41 498.07 23.29
‘wXV R>od {S>nm°{PQ> 1730.61 77.59 1640.55 76.71
EHy$U R>od {S>nm°{PQ> 2230.52 2138.62

( ìn Crore)CASA Deposits :  
Category 2024-2025 % Total 2023-2024 % Total

Savings 323.76 14.51 330.75 15.47

Current 176.15 7.90 167.32 7.82

Total 499.91 22.41 498.07 23.29

Fixed Deposits 1730.61 77.59 1640.55 76.71

Total Deposits 2230.52 2138.62
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‘mJrb dfunojm CASA R>odt À¶m aH$‘oV dmT> Pmbr Amho. 
‘hmamï´> gaH$maZo gwé Ho$boë¶m ‘w»¶‘§Ìr bmS>H$s ~{hU ¶moOZo A§VJ©V 

OmñVrV OmñV ImVr CKS>Ê¶mMm à¶ËZ ~±Ho$Zo Ho$bm. Ë¶m‘wio df© 2024-25 
‘Ü¶o 8,688 BVH$s ~MV ImVr CKS>br Jobr Am{U Amnë¶m ~±Ho$V ImVo 
AgUmè¶m 4,101 BV³¶m bmS>³¶m ~{hUt§Zm ¶moOZoMm bm^ Pmbm Amho. 

‘mM© 2025 AIoa ~±Ho$À¶m EHy$U R>odr§‘Yrb {Zìdi dmT> R 91.90 
H$moQ>r AgyZ, Ë¶mMo à‘mU 4.30% EdT>o Amho. R>odtMm AmoK dfm©À¶m 
gwédmVrÀ¶m n{hë¶m XmoZ {V‘mhrV H$‘r Amho Ago bjmV Amë¶mZo         
YZbú‘r hr ¶moOZm AmnU am~{dbr Ë¶mg Mm§Jbm à{VgmX {‘imbm Ë¶m 
A§VJ©V EHy$U 210.20 H$moQ>r aH$‘oÀ¶m R>odr àmá Pmë¶m.  

‘mJrb dfunojm EHy$U H$Omª‘Ü¶o Vã~b 14.28% Mr dmT hmodyZ ‘mM© 
2025 AIoa EHy$U H$O}  1538.35 H$moQ>r EdT>r hmoVr. [aPìh© ~±Ho$À¶m 
gwMZm§Zwgma AmVm N>moQ>r H$O} dmT>dÊ¶mda ̂ a XoV Amho. 

g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imZo {e’$mag Ho$bobr Zâ¶mMr {d^mJUr nwT>rbà‘mUo 
Amnë¶m gdmªÀ¶m ‘mÝ¶VogmR>r gmXa Amho.  

‘w»¶ H$m¶m©b¶ B‘maVrMo nwZ{Z©‘m©U H$aUoMm {dMma Agë¶mZo B‘maV 
{ZYr A§VJ©V a¸$‘ dJ© H$aUo àñVm{dV Amho. 

Amnë¶m ~±Ho$À¶m nÕVrà‘mUo ¶m dfu XoIrb 10% bm^m§e àñVm{dV 
Amho. Vmo gmVË¶mZo XoVm ¶mdm hr BÀN>m Agë¶mZo gXa bm^m§emg AmnU 
‘mÝ¶Vm Úmb Aer Anojm Amho.

~±H$m§Zm ì¶dgm¶dmT> H$aUo Am{U EZnrEMo à‘mUhr {Z¶§ÌUmV amIUo hr 
H$gaV H$aUo H«$‘àmá Amho. Amnë¶m ~±Ho$Zo ¶mda {Z¶§ÌU {‘i{dÊ¶mgmR>r 
CnbãY gd© d¡Ym{ZH$ n¶m©¶m§Mm dmna Ho$bm Amho, ¶m{edm¶ H«o$S>rQ> ‘m°{ZQ>atJ 
{d^mJhr ¶mgmR>r H$m¶© H$aV Amho. Ë¶m‘wio df© 2025 AIoa T>mo~i EZnrEMo 
à‘mU 5.61% Va {Zìdi EZnrEMo à‘mU 2.38% Amho.  

Amnbr ~±H$ [aPìh© ~±Ho$Zo ~±H$m§gmR>r {ZpíMV Ho$boë¶m loUrn¡H$s 3è¶m 
loUrV ¶oVo. ¶m loUrVrb ~±H$m§Zm grAmaEAmaMo {H$‘mZ à‘mU ‘mM© 2025 
AIoa 11% amIUo Amdí¶H$ hmoVo, Am{U ‘mM© 2026 AIoa 12% amIm¶Mo 
Amho. Amnë¶m ~±Ho$Zo Jobr 3 df} gXa à‘mU 15% nojm A{YH$ amIbo Amho. 

‘mJrb dfu Amnë¶m ~±Ho$Mr ZoQ> dW© 137.26 H$moQ>r EdT>r hmoVr,  
Ë¶m‘Ü¶o  29.21 H$moQ>rMr dmT> H$aÊ¶mV AmnU ¶eñdr Pmbmo AgyZ, ¶m dfu 
Vr 166.47 H$moQ>r Pmbr Amho. Amnbr ~±Ho$Mr$  pñWVr ̂ ¸$‘ hmoV Agë¶mMo 
ho EH$ {ZXe©H$ Amho.

R>odr :

H$O} :

Z’$m {d^mJUr :

EZnrE :

grAmaEAma :

ZoQ>dW© :

Amount in CASA Deposits rose in current fiscal compared to 
preceding year.

The Bank actively participated in the "Mukhyamantri Ladki Bahin 
Yojana," a scheme launched by the Govt. of Maharashtra, striving to 
open as many accounts as possible under this initiative. As a direct 
outcome of these efforts, 8688 new savings accounts were successfully 
opened in 2024-25, benefiting 4101 account holders within the Bank.  

By the end of March 2025, the Bank's total deposits demonstrated 
net increase of Rs. 91.90 crore, representing a 4.30% growth. 
Recognizing a lower flow of deposits during the first two quarters               
of the fiscal year, the Bank implemented the "Dhanalakshmi" scheme. 
This initiative garnered a positive response, resulting in the 
mobilization of total deposits amounting to Rs. 210.20 crore.

The Bank's total loan portfolio experienced an increase of 14.28% 
compared to the previous year, reaching a total of Rs. 1538.35 crore by 
the end of March 2025. In adherence to directives from the RBI, the 
Bank is now focusing its efforts on increasing the volume of small loans. 

The Board of Directors' recommended distribution of the          
year's profit is herewith presented for the esteemed approval of all 
members.

It is proposed to transfer a specific amount to the Building Fund, 
as the reconstruction of the Head Office building is currently under 
consideration. 

As per the Bank's consistent policy, a 10% dividend is proposed for 
this fiscal year as well. The Board expresses its strong desire for this 
dividend to be provided consistently and anticipates members' 
approval to ensure this continuity.  

For all banks, the simultaneous pursuit of business growth and 
control of the Non-Performing Assets (NPA) ratio is a continuous 
exercise. The Bank has utilized all available statutory options to 
manage and control its NPA levels. Furthermore, Credit Monitoring 
Department plays a vital role in these efforts. As a result of these 
measures, the Bank's gross NPA ratio stood at 5.61%, and the net             
NPA ratio was 2.38% by the end of 2025.

The Bank is categorized within the 3rd tier of banks as classified   
by the Reserve Bank of India. For banks in this category, the minimum 
CRAR requirement was 11% by the end of March 2025, with a            
further increase to 12% mandated by the end of March 2026. The Bank 
has consistently maintained its CRAR above 15% for the past three 
consecutive years, significantly exceeding the regulatory benchmarks.

The Bank's Net Worth has demonstrated commendable            
growth. From Rs. 137.26 crore in the previous year, it successfully 
increased by Rs. 29.21 crore, reaching Rs. 166.47 crore this year.                  
This is a clear indicator that the Bank is achieving a stronger financial 
position day by day.  

Deposits :

Advances :

Appropriation of Profit -

NPA :

CRAR -  

Net worth :

{Zìdi Z’$m 17,10,50,593.53
d¡Ym{ZH$ amIrd {ZYr 26.15% 4,47,24,522.30
AmH$pñ‘H$ amIrd {ZYr 10.00% 1,71,05,059.35
{ejU {ZYr 1.00% 17,10,505.94
ghH$ma nwZd©gZ, nwZa©MZm d {dH$mg {ZYr 1.00% 17,10,505.94
B‘maV {ZYr 1,50,00,000.00
Jw§VdUyH$ MT> CVma {ZYr 3,58,00,000.00
àñVm{dV bm^m§e 10.00% 5,50,00,000.00

(At Actual)

Net Profit 17,10,50,593.53

Statutory Reserve 26.15% 4,47,24,522.30

Reserve for unforeseen losses 10.00% 1,71,05,059.35

Education Fund 1.00% 17,10,505.94

Rehabilitation, Reconstruction 

and Development Fund 1.00% 17,10,505.94

Building Fund 1,50,00,000.00

Investment Fluctuation Reserve 3,58,00,000.00

Proposed Dividend 10.00% 5,50,00,000.00

(At Actual)
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å¶wÀ¶wAb ’§$S> ì¶dgm¶ :

{d‘m ì¶dgm¶ :

emIm {dñVma :

df© 2024-2025 ‘Yrb KS>m‘moS>r :

Joë¶m Am{W©H$ dfm©V Amnë¶m ~±Ho$À¶m ‘mÜ¶‘mVyZ EHy$U 1.79 H$moQ>r 
BV³¶m aH$‘oMm ì¶dgm¶ {d{dY å¶wÀ¶wAb ’§$S>gMm Pmbm AgyZ            
Ë¶m‘YyZ ~±Ho$bm 6.42 bmI EdT>o H${‘eZ àmá Pmbo Amho. Amnë¶m  
~±Ho$‘m’©$V {Z¶moOrV Ho$boë¶m {ZYr (AUM) Mr EHy$U a¸$‘ Rs. 12.20 H$moQ>r 
EdT>r Pmbr Amho.

Amnë¶m ~±Ho$À¶m ‘m’©$V OrdZ d d¡ÚH$s¶ {då¶mÀ¶m 219 nm°{bgtMr 
{dH«$s H$aÊ¶mV Ambr AgyZ  Ë¶m‘Ü¶o 159.72 bmI EdT>çm aH$‘oMm  
g‘mdoe hmoVm, Ë¶mVyZ ~±Ho$bm EHy$U 55.59 bmI EdT>o CËnÞ {‘imbobo Amho.

df© 2024-25 ‘Ü¶o Zì¶mZo H$moUVrhr emIm gwé Ho$br Zmhr. ¶oË¶m 
dfm©V 2025-26 ‘Ü¶o ’w$agw§Jr emIoÀ¶m ñWbm§Vam{df¶r H$m¶©dmhr {ZpíMV 
H$aÊ¶mV ¶oB©b. Ë¶m~m~VMo H$m‘ àJVrnWmda Amho

Amnë¶m ~±Ho$Zo 2024-25 ¶m dfuÀ¶m gwédmVrnmgyZ àË¶oH$ emIm 
dYm©nZ {XZmg gm‘m{OH$ ~m§YbH$sMr OmUrd gVV OmµJ¥V ahmdr ¶mgmR>r 
emIm§Zr OdiÀ¶m d¥Õml‘, AZmW ~mbH$ml‘ Am{U gm‘m{OH$ g§ñWm§Zm 
ñd¶§àoaUoVyZ dñVwénmV ‘XV Ho$br. 

gm¶~a ’$gdUyH$sÀ¶m àH$mamV dmT Pmë¶mZo Ë¶m~m~V OmJéH$Vm     
dmT>mdr ¶mgmR>r gd© emIm§‘Ü¶o gm¶~a gwajm OmJéH$Vm gámh gmOam 
H$aÊ¶mV Ambm. 

dYm©nZ {XZr d Ë¶mZ§Va [aPìh© ~±Ho$Zo Ho$boë¶m AmdmhZmg AZwgéZ 
DEAF A§VJ©V dJ© Pmboë¶m ImË¶m§À¶m ImVoXmam§er emIm§Zr g§nH©$ H$éZ 
ImVr ~§X H$éZ g§~§{YV ImVoXma AWdm Ë¶m§À¶m dmagm§Zm Ë¶m aH$‘m naV 
XoÊ¶mgmR>r Ho$bobo à¶ËZ H$m¡VwH$mñnX AmhoV. 

‘r g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imÀ¶m dVrZo gd© g^mgXm§Mo Ë¶m§Zr ~±Ho$da Am{U 
g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imda XmI{dboë¶m {dídmgmgmR>r Am^ma ‘mZVmo. 

Reserve Bank of India (RBI), Clearing Corporation of India 
Ltd (CCIL), National Payment Corporation of India (NPCI), 

Central Registrar of Cooperative Societies (CRCS)  amÁ¶ ghH$ma 
{d^mJ, H|$Ð d amÁ¶ gaH$maÀ¶m {d{dY {d^mJmVrb A{YH$mar-H$‘©Mmar, AÝ¶ 
emgH$s¶ d {Z‘emgH$s¶ A{YH$mar-H$‘©Mmar Am{U AZmdYmZmZo Á¶m§Mm 
C„oI H$amd¶mMm am{hbm Amho, Ago gd© ì¶º$s Am{U g§ñWm ¶m§À¶mH$Sy>Z 
{‘imboë¶m ghH$m¶© Am{U ‘mJ©Xe©Z ¶mgmR>r g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imÀ¶mdVrZo ‘r 
Am^ma ì¶º$ H$aVmo.  

~±Ho$À¶m ì¶dgm¶ dmT>r‘Yo bm^boë¶m gh^mJmgmR>r boImnarjH$, 
dH$sb, ìh°ë¶wAa, H§$nZr goH«o$Q>ar Am{U AÝ¶ g„mJma B. ¶m§Mo g§MmbH$ 
‘§S>imÀ¶mdVrZo ‘r Am^mar Amho.

¶mMà‘mUo  g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imVrb ‘mPo ghH$mar, ì¶dñWmnZ ‘§S>imMo 
gXñ¶, {dœoœa ~±H$ godH$ g§KmMo nXm{YH$mar, H$m¶©nmbH$ Am{U ~±Ho$Mo 
{Zð>mdmZ d gdmªJrU àJVrgmR>r n[al‘ KoUmao H$‘©Mmar ¶m gdmªMmhr ‘r 
‘Z:nyd©H$ Am^mar Amho.

‘r g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imMo dVrZo Mmby Am{W©H$ dfm©Vrb ~±Ho$À¶m AmœmgH$ 
Am{U gmVË¶nyU© àJVrMo AmœmgZ XoVmo.

Cross Selling – Para Banking Activities

Insurance Sector

Branch Expansion -

Operational developments and Social Initiatives during 
the year 2024-2025

During the last financial year, the Bank facilitated a total business 
volume of Rs. 1.79 crore through various mutual funds and the AUM is 
Rs.12.20 Crores. From these transactions, the Bank earned a 
commission income of Rs. 6.42 lakh.

In the insurance sector, through the Bank's channels, a total of 
219 life and medical insurance policies were sold. These policies 
collectively represented an amount of Rs. 159.72 lakh, generating a 
total income of Rs. 55.59 lakh for the Bank.

During the 2024-25 fiscal year, the Bank did not open any new 
branches. In the year 2025-26 action is planned regarding the 
relocation of the Fursungi branch. Work pertaining to this relocation is 
currently in progress.  

From the very beginning of the 2024-25 financial year, the Bank 
demonstrated its deep commitment to social responsibility. On each 
branch anniversary, branches voluntarily provided assistance in kind to 
nearby old age homes, orphanages, and various social organizations. 

Considering rise in cyber frauds Cyber Security Awareness week has 
been celebrated in all branches. 

Furthermore on branch anniversary and in response to a specific 
appeal from the RBI, the Bank's branches undertook efforts to contact 
account holders whose accounts had been classified under DEAF. The 
"commendable efforts" to an "RBI appeal" highlights not just 
compliance but a strong commitment to customer service and 
protecting dormant funds.

I convey my sincere thanks to all members for the faith shown on 
Bank and Board of Directors.

Profound appreciation is extended for the invaluable cooperation 
and guidance received from a wide array of regulatory bodies               
and partners. These include the Reserve Bank of India (RBI), Clearing 
Corporation of India Ltd (CCIL), National Payment Corporation of             
India (NPCI), Central Registrar of Cooperative Societies (CRCS), the 
State Cooperative Department, and the dedicated officials and 
employees from various departments of both the Central and State 
Governments. Gratitude is also extended to other government and 
semi-government officials and employees, as well as all individuals  
and organizations who may have been inadvertently omitted from this 
comprehensive list.  

Furthermore, sincere thanks are conveyed to the auditors, 
lawyers, valuers, company secretaries, and other consultants whose 
expertise and contributions have been instrumental in fostering the 
Bank's business growth. 

Deep personal gratitude is also extended to the esteemed 
colleagues on the Board of Directors, the diligent members of the 
Board of Management, office bearers of the Vishweshwar Bank 
Employees' Union, the capable executives, and all the loyal and 
hardworking employees of the Bank who tirelessly strive for 
comprehensive progress.

Concluding this message, an assurance is provided of the                  
Bank's promising and continuous progress throughout the current 
financial year.

g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imÀ¶m dVrZo

A{Zc ^.> JmS>do
AÜ¶j

On Behalf of Board of Directors

Anil B. Gadve
Chairman
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+[aPìh© ~±Ho$H$S>o Schedule XOm© {‘iÊ¶mgmR>r df© 
2011 nmgyZ nÌì¶dhma d à¶ËZ gwé hmoVo.               
Ë¶mg Vã~b 14 dfm©Zo ¶e àmá hmodyZ {X. 13 ‘o 2025  
amoOr à{gÕ Pmboë¶m H|$Ð gaH$maÀ¶m {X. 09 ‘o 2025 
À¶m amOnÌmZwgma Am{U {X. 27 ‘o 2025 À¶m RBI À¶m 

+nm¡S> amoS> emIoÀ¶m ImVoXma ^mê$S> g‘«mkr nX²‘Om ZmoQ>r{’$Ho$eZ Zwgma Amnë¶m ~±Ho$g eoS>çwëS> hm      
M§ÐeoIa Hw$bH$Uu ¶m§Mr {b‘H$m ~wH$ Am°’$ aoH$m°S>©g XOm© àmá Pmbm Amho. 
‘Ü¶o Zm|X Pmbobr Amho.gd© g^mgX, J«mhH$ d {hVqMVH$m§Mo {dœoœa ~±H$ 

+~mUoa amoS> emIoVrb ImVoXma lr AemoH$ ‘waHw$Q>o ¶m§À¶m n[admamV’}$ ‘Z:nyd©H$ Am^ma 
{dÚm§Mb hm¶ñHy$b‘Yrb ñZohg§‘obZmV Pmboë¶m          +nm¡S> amoS> emIoMo gÝ‘mZZr¶ ImVoXma ImgXma              
N>ÌnVr {edmOr ‘hmamO "EH$ ¶wJnwê$f ¶m g§H$ënZoda 

lr. ‘wabrYaOr {H$gZ ‘mohmoi ¶m§Mr H|$Ðr¶ ghH$ma AmYm[aV H$m¶©H«$‘mMr Zm|X' "dëS>© aoH$m°S>©g ~wH$ Am°’$ 
Am{U ZmJar {d‘mZ dmhVwH$ amÁ¶‘§ÌrnXr {ZdS> Pmbr. B§{S>¶m' ‘Ü¶o H$aÊ¶mV Ambr. 

+g§¶wº$ amï´>g§KmZo df© 2025 Am§Vaamï´>r¶ ghH$ma         +~mUoa amoS> emIoVrb ImVoXma "lr I§S>oam¶ à{Vð>mZ' 
df© åhUyZ KmofrV Ho$bo Amho. Ë¶m AZwf§JmZo ‘hmamï´>  {ejU g§ñWoMo g§ñWmnH$ ‘m. lr JUnVamd  
amÁ¶mV {d{dY CnH«$‘ am~{dUo H$[aVm amÁ¶            ~mbdS>H$a ¶m§Zm Indian Heritage and Health 
gaH$maZo ñWmnZ Ho$boë¶m ""amÁ¶ {eIa g{‘Vr'' ‘Ü¶o              Care Centre” V’}$ ^maV gÝ‘mZ nwañH$ma XoD$Z  
lr. {dÚmYaOr AZmñH$a ¶m§Mr {Z¶wº$s Pmbr. Jm¡a{dÊ¶mV Ambo.

+~mUoa amoS> emIoVrb ImVoXma ¶mo{JamO ZmJar          
ghH$mar nVg§ñWm ‘¶m©{XV ¶m§Zm Jmodm gaH$maÀ¶m  
PWD H$mo Am°n H«o${S>Q> gmogm¶Q>r d amîQ´>r¶ J«m‘rU 
{dH$mg ’$mD§$S>oeZ ~oiJmdr ¶m§À¶m gm¡OÝ¶mZo Am{W©H$         +ImVoXma àm. S>m°. A{dZme dm‘Z AmdbJmdH$a 
d gm‘m{OH$ joÌmVrb C„oIZr¶ H$m¶m©~Ôb amï´>r¶ ¶m§Mr ‘amR>r ^mfm {dÚmnrR> [aÕnya, A‘amdVr 
nwañH$mamZo Jm¡a{dÊ¶mV Ambo.{dÚm{nR>mMo Hw$bJwê$nXr {Z¶wº$s Pmbr Amho.

+qMMdS> emIoMo g^mgX d ImVoXma ‘o. lr Amo‘ Q>o³Zmo 
+g^mgX lr. g§Xrn {edqbJ nigo ¶m§Mr ^maVr¶ 

gpìh©gog àmoàm. - gm¡ ea¶y A{Zb eoQ>o ¶m§Zm ‘amR>dmS>m  
dmaH$ar ‘§S>imÀ¶m CnmÜ¶jnXr {ZdS> Pmbr.

¶wdm ‘§M ¶m§MoH$Sy>Z "Women Entrepreneur of 
+g^mgX lr. àUd eaX J§Ordmbo ¶m§Mr               the year”  ¶m nwañH$mamZo Jm¡a{dÊ¶mV Ambo.

lr Am|H$maoída XodñWmZÀ¶m g„mJma g{‘VrMo gXñ¶ +YZH$dS>r emIoMo g^mgX d ImVoXma ‘o. JUoe A°Q>mo nmQ>©g 
åhUyZ {ZdS> Pmbr. àm. {b. Mo g§MmbH$ lr. ‘§Joe dg§V nmoIaH$a ¶m§Zm 

+g^mgX ñdmVr ‘mYd åhmi§H$ ¶m§Zm ""AmH$medmUr ‘hmamï´> Am¡Úmo{JH$ {dH$mg n[afX nwUo ¶m§Zr "^maVaËZ Oo. 
nwUo H|$ÐmMr H$m¶©àUmbr Am{U ‘amR>r gm{hË¶mVrb Ama. S>r. Q>mQ>m' ¶m nwañH$mamZo Jm¡a{dÊ¶mV Ambo. 
¶moJXmZ'' ¶m {df¶mdarb à~§YmgmR>r gm{dÌr~mB© ’w$bo, +g^mgX lr. gwem§V Km|JS>o ¶m§Mr H$Ý¶m Hw$. ea¶y            
nwUo {dÚmnrR>mMr nrEMS>r àXmZ H$aÊ¶mV Ambr. gwem§V Km|JS>o {hbm CX¶nya ¶oWo Am¶mo{OV Ho$boë¶m            

+nwUo {Oëhm [aQ>ob ì¶mnmar g§KmH$SyZ ‘hoe ZmJar West Zone Sport Climbing Championship 

‘ëQ>rñQ>oQ> H$mo-Am°nao{Q>ìh H«o${S>Q> gmogm¶Q>r {b. Mo ñnY}V {ÛVr¶ H«$‘m§H$ àmá Pmbm. VgoM ~|Jbyê$ ¶oWo 
thAm¶mo{OV Ho$boë¶m 27  National Sport Climbing AÜ¶j lr. ‘JamOOr amR>r ¶m§Zm ""{~PZog Am°¶H$m°Z' 

ñnY}‘Ü¶o nmMdm H«$‘m§H$ àmá Pmbm.nwañH$mamZo Jm¡a{dÊ¶mV Ambo. 

+cmoH$‘VV’}$ AZoH$ df© {d{dY joÌmV H$m‘ H$aUmar   
VgoM Zmdcm¡{H$H$ {‘idUmè¶m ì¶º$s¨Zm {Xcm OmVmo.        
¶§Xm 2024 Lokmat Professional Icon of 

Pune hm nwañH$ma ‘o. H$mH$m hcdmB© ñdrQ>g²Mo      
^mJrXma lr. A{‘V A{Zc JmS>do ¶m§Zm XoÊ¶mV Amcm.

+NUCFDC À¶ m  ghH $ m a  H $ m ¡ p ÝgcÀ¶ m             
Business Panel À¶m gXñ¶nXr {dÚ‘mZ       

AÜ¶j  lr. A{Zc JmS>do ¶m§Mr Zo‘UyH$ Pmcr.

g^mgX / ImVoXma A{^Z§XZr¶ ¶e
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AZw~§Y A Annexure ‘A’

~±Ho$Mo Zm§d {X {dœoœa ghH$mar ~±H$ {c., nwUo (‘ëQ>rñQ>oQ> ~±H$)
Name of the Bank The Vishweshwar Sahakari Bank Ltd. Pune  (Multistate Bank)

‘w»¶ H$m¶m©c¶mMm nÎmm 471/472, ‘mH}$Q> ¶mS>©, JwcQ>oH$S>r, nwUo 411037
Head Office Address 471/472, Market Yard, Gultekadi, Pune 411037

Zm|XUr {XZm§H$ 18.09.1972
Date of Registration

[aPìh© ~±Ho$Mm nadmZm H«$‘m§H$ d {XZm§H$ ¶w~rS>r/E‘EM 976 nr {X. 03.08.1988
Date and No. of RBI license UBD/MH 976 P DATED 03.08.1988

H$m¶©joÌ    ‘hmamï´> amÁ¶ d H$Zm©Q>H$ amÁ¶
Jurisdiction Maharashtra State & Karnataka State

  (R in Lakh)

{Z¶§ÌH$ H$m¶m©c¶ d {dñVma H$jm§gh emIm g§»¶m ‘w»¶ H$m¶m©c¶ H.O. + 30 emIm Branches 31
No. of branches including controlling office & 

g^mgXËd {Z¶{‘V Regular 30136

Membership Zm‘‘mÌ Nominal 4262

dgwc ̂ mJ ̂ m§S>dc Paid up share capital 6,130

amIrd {ZYr Reserve Funds 22,701

R>odr Deposits Mmcy Current 17,615

~MV Savings 32,376

‘wXV Term 1,73,061

H$O} Advances VmaUr Secured 1,38,596

{dZmVmaUr Unsecured 15,239

AJ«H«$‘ H$O} % of Priority Sector Advances %

~mhoarc H$O} Other Advances {Oëhm ‘Ü¶dVu ~±H$m  DCC Bank 0.00   

‘hmamï>´> amÁ¶ ghH$mar ~±H$m  MSC Bank  0.00   

BVa   Others                          0.00   

Jw§VdUyH$s  Investments {Oëhm ‘Ü¶dVu ~±H$m  DCC Bank 5,315

‘hmamï>´> amÁ¶ ghH$mar ~±H$m  MSC Bank 250

BVa   Others                     

WH$~mH$s % Overdues %

coImn[ajU dJ© Audit Classification A

Am{W©H$ dfm©Vrc {Zìdi Z’$m Net Profit of the Financial Year

EHy$U godH$ Total Staff

IoiVm {ZYr Working Funds

Extension Counters

68.88

72,599

7.04

1,711

397

2,54,891
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The Vishweshwar Sahakari Bank Ltd., Pune (Multi-State Bank)

stINDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31  MARCH, 2025

Multi State Co-op Societies Act 2002 and Rule 27 of Multi State Co-op Societies Rules 2002)
To,
The Members,
The Vishweshwar Sahakari Bank Ltd., Pune
Gultekdi, Market Yard, Pune 411 037

Report on the Financial Statements

Opinion 
1. We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the ‘The Vishweshwar Sahakari Bank Ltd, Pune’ which comprise the           

stBalance Sheet as at 31  March, 2025 and the Statement of Profit and Loss and the cash flow statement for the year then ended and a summary of 
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. The returns of Head Office and 30 branches audited by us (by visit at branches as 
well as from centralized platform) are incorporated in these financial statements. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the financial statements, give the information  
required by the Multi State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 and the Rules made thereunder and the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (As applicable 
to Co-operative Societies) as amended by the Banking Regulation (Amendment) Act, 2020 and the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India, 
in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India: 

a. In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Bank as at 31stMarch 2025; 

b. In the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the profit for the year ended on that date; and 

c. In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for opinion 
2. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“the ICAI”)                

(“the SAs”). Our responsibilities under those SAs are further described in the “Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements” 
section of our report. We are independent of the Bank in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the ICAI together with the ethical 
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Multi-State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002            
and the Rules made thereunder and the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (As applicable to Co-operative Societies) as amended by the Banking 
Regulation (Amendment) Act, 2020 and the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in 
accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics issued by the ICAI. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient 
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information other than the consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon 
3. The Bank’s Management and Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of other information. The other information comprises the 

information included in the Annual Report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The Bank’s annual report 
is expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor’s report. 

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we will not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information when it becomes available and, in doing so, 
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise 
appears to be materially misstated.   

When we read the Report of Board of Directors including other explanatory information, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, 
we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance and the members in the Annual General Meeting. 

Management’s Responsibilities for the Financial Statements
4. The Bank’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the 

financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Bank in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, 
including the accounting standards issued by the ICAI. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in 
accordance with the provisions of the Multi State Cooperative Societies Act, 2002 and the Rules made thereunder and the Banking Regulation Act, 
1949 (As applicable to Co-operative Societies) as amended by the Banking Regulation (Amendment) Act, 2020 and the guidelines issued by the 
Reserve Bank of India, for safeguarding of the assets of the Bank and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and 
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation 
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the 
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

5. In preparing the financial statements, the management and Board of Directors are responsible for assessing the Bank’s ability to continue as a 
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the management 
either intends to liquidate the Bank or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. The Board of Directors are also responsible for 
overseeing the Bank’s financial reporting process

Auditor’s Responsibility
6. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement,            

whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but           
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with the SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can 
arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the 
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with the SAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.            
We also: 

i. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit 
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk 
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, 
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

(Under Section 31 of The Banking Regulation Act 1949 and Section 73 (4) of the



{X {dœoœa ghH$mar ~±H$ {c., nwUo (‘ëQ>rñQ>oQ> ~±H$)

53 dm dm{f©H$ Ahdmc, 2024-2025 11

ii. Obtain an understanding of internal controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. 

iii. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made 
by management. 

iv. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence 
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Bank             
to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report          
to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are  
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Bank to 
cease to continue as a going concern. 

v. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial 
statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and 
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding 
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our 
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Matters

7. Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in Forms “A” and “B” respectively of the Third Schedule to the Banking 
Regulation Act, 1949 and the Multi State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002, the Multi State Co-operative Societies Rules, 2002

8. As required by Rule 73(4) of the Multi State Co-operative Societies Act 2002 and the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (As applicable to Co-operative 
Societies) as amended by the Banking Regulation (Amendment) Act, 2020 and Subject to our comments in LFAR and annexures thereto,                    
we report that:

(a) We have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purpose of           
our audit;

(b) The information and explanations required and obtained by us have been found to be satisfactory;

(c) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by said Acts, rules framed there under and the bye-laws, have been kept by the Bank so far 
as appears from our examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the purposes of our audit have been received from the 
branches;

(d) No separate audit of the Branches has been conducted by other auditors under the Multi State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 and therefore 
no other auditor’s report has been received by us;

(e) The transactions of the Bank, which have come to our notice, have been within the powers of the Bank;

(f) The Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and the cash flow statement dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account 
and the returns;

9. As required by Rule 27(2)(c), (d) and (e) of the Multistate Co-operative Societies Rules, 2002, we report that:

a. To the best of our information and explanations given to us and as shown by the books of the Bank, the Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss 
account exhibit a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Bank; 

b. In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, there has been no material impropriety or irregularity in the 
expenditure or in the realization of money due to the Bank; 

c. In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank and National Bank for 
Agriculture and Rural Development established under the National Bank for Agriculture and Rural Development Act, 1981, to the extent 
applicable to the Bank, have generally been adhered to. However for specific comments kindly refer detail Audit report and LFAR and 
Annexure to LFAR

10. As required by the Rule 27 (3) of the Multi State Cooperative Societies Rules, 2002, we report on the matters specified in clauses (a) to (f) of the said 
Rule to the extent applicable to the Bank as under:

a. During course of audit, we have generally not come across transactions which appear to be contrary to the provisions of Act, Rules or the bye 
laws of the Bank;

b. During course of audit, we have generally not come across material and significant transactions, which appear to be contrary to the guidelines 
issued by the Reserve Bank of India and National Bank for agriculture and rural development to the extent applicable to the bank. 

c. Advances categorized as doubtful assets as per norms laid down by RBI, are of Rs 4872.72 lakhs and loss assets of Rs 199.79 lakhs as              
per prudential norms are considered as doubtful of recovery. Bank held provision of Rs 3311.56 lakhs against doubtful assets and provision of 
Rs 199.79 lakhs against loss assets

d. As per information provided to us and to the best of our knowledge, total loan outstanding (including Non-Fund based) to the members of the 
board was Rs. 164.70 lakhs which were sanctioned against FDR/Other Securities. The accounts were fully secured and standard. 

e. During course of audit, we have generally not come across any violation of guidelines, conditions etc. issued by the Reserve Bank of India or 
National Agriculture and Rural Development by any cooperative Bank to the extent applicable to the bank. However for specific comments 
kindly refer detail Audit report and LFAR and Annexure to LFAR

f. To the best of our knowledge, no other matters have been specified by the Central Registrar, which require reporting under       
this Rule. 

Date : 29/05/2025
Place : Pune
UDIN - 25102758BMOCSY1487

For S U N S V G and Associates 
Chartered Accountants

FRN  118693W

CA Satish Nade  
Partner

M.No. 102758
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{XZm§H$ 31.03.2025 amoOrMm Vmio~§X
31.03.2024  r r31.03.2025  r^mJ ^m§S>dc, O~m~Xmè¶m d XoUr Capital & Liabilities

  1. CAPITAL ̂ mJ ̂ m§S>dc
 100,00,00,000.00 i) Authorised Capital A{YH¥$V ̂ mJ ̂ m§S>dc  100,00,00,000.00 

 2,00,00,000 Shares of Rs. 50/- each   

 àË`oH$s é. 50/- Mo 2,00,00,000 ^mJ
 ii) Subscribed and issued Capital   

49,09,48,450.00 12259127 Shares of Rs.50/- each 61,29,56,350.00

dgwc d {dVarV ^mJ ^m§S>dc
àË`oH$s é. 50/- Mo  12259127 ^mJ

0.00  iii) Amount Called up ‘mJUr Ho$bobr a¸$‘ 0.00 

 On "0" shares at Rs. 50/- 
0.00 each less calls unpaid  0.00

àË¶oH$s é. 50/- A{dVarV "0" ^mJ
 On "0" shares at Rs. 50/-

each less calls unpaid of 
0.00 iv) above held by  0.00 

darb (iii) n¡H$s àË¶oH$s Rs. 50/-
nojm H$‘r A{dVarV "0" ^mJ 

0.00 a) Individuals d¡¶{º$H$  0.00  

0.00  b) Co-operative Institutions ghH$mar g§ñWm  0.00

0.00  c) State Government amÁ¶ gaH$ma 0.00

    
215,09,11,976.10 2. RESERVE FUND AND OTHER RESERVES   227,01,04,367.31

amIrd {ZYr d AÝ¶ amIrd {ZYr
58,79,48,824.30 i) Statutory Reserve d¡Ym{ZH$ amIrd {ZYr 62,15,54,622.16  

0.00 ii) Agricultural (Credit Stabilisation Fund) 0.00  

eoVr/H¥$fr ({Z¶{‘V/pñWarH$aU H$O© {ZYr)
8,00,00,000.00 iii) Building Fund B_maV {ZYr 13,00,00,000.00  

6,00,000.00 iv) Dividend Equalisation Fund 0.00

cm^m§e g_mZrH$aU {ZYr  

0.00 v) Special Bad Debts Reserve 0.00

{deof ~w{S>V H$O© {ZYr   

41,50,00,000.00 vi) Bad and Doubtful Debts Reserve 51,00,00,000.00  

~w{S>V d g§e`rV H$O© {ZYr
12,92,50,000.00 vii) Investment Depreciation Reserve 6,17,00,000.00  

Jw§VdUyH$ Kgmam {ZYr
0.00 viii) BDDR  2024 ~wS>rV d g§e{¶V {ZYr 2024 4,88,00,000.00 

  Other Reserves and Funds AÝ¶ amIrd {ZYr   

9,00,00,000.00 a) Provision for Standard Assets 9,00,00,000.00

_mZH$ qOXJrdarc VaVyX   

34,90,000.00 b) Member Welfare Fund g^mgX H$ë`mU {ZYr 34,90,000.00  

9,05,639.58 c) Employees  Welfare Fund godH$ H$ë`mU {ZYr 9,05,639.58  

1,75,00,000.00 d) Technology Development Fund 1,75,00,000.00

àm¡ÚmoJrH$s {dH$mg {ZYr  

13,90,00,000.00 e) Investment Fluctuation Reserve  16,35,00,000.00

Jw§VdUyH$ MT>-CVma {ZYr  

264,18,60,426.10 Total C/F  ~oarO nwT>rc nmZmda 288,30,60,717.31

Sch. 
No.
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BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31.03.2025

133,17,89,715.45 1. CASH amoI {e„H$ 3  117,33,58,895.33
 209,48,81,283.62 2. BALANCES WITH OTHER BANKS 4  246,86,91,374.35

AÝ¶ ~±H$m§Vrb {e„H$
48,00,00,000.00 3. MONEY AT CALL AND SHORT NOTICE   30,00,00,000.00

  _mJUr H$aVmM dm Aëne: Zmo{Q>erZo {_iUmè`m R>odr  
633,80,95,752.50 4. INVESTMENTS Jw§VdUyH$s   547,17,90,062.50

598,44,06,029.50 i) Central & State Government Securities @ book value  512,32,97,639.50

H|$Ð d amÁ` gaH$mar amoIo nwñVH$s ‘yë¶
 Face Value XeZ© r _ëy `- Rs. 507,00,00,000/-  

 Market Value ~mOma _ëy `- Rs. 505,63,95,010/-

0.00 ii) Other Trustee Securities AÝ` {dœñV amoIo  0.00
1,64,250.00 iii) Shares of Co-operative Institutions   1,64,250.00  

other than in item (5 )Below

ghH$mar g§ñWm§À`m ̂ mJ ̂ m§S>dcmVrc 
Jw§VdUyH$r (Imbrb nmM ì¶{Var³V) 

 iv) Other Investments AÝ` joÌmVrc Jw§wVdUyH$s    

18,05,11,103.00 a. Security Receipts amoIo nmdË¶m‘Yrb Jw§VdUyH$s  12,53,13,803.00
65,56,000.00 b. Investments in Public & Other Sectors  5,65,56,000.00  

gmd©O{ZH$ d AÝ` joÌmVrc Jw§wVdUyH$r
13,31,66,700.00 c. Investments in PNCPS of 13,31,66,700.00 

Unity Small Finance Bank   
Unity Small Finance 
~±Ho$À¶m PNCPS  ‘Yrb Jw§VdUyH$s

 3,32,91,670.00 d. Investments in Equity Warrants of   3,32,91,670.00  
Unity Small Finance Bank
Unity Small Finance 

~±Ho$Mo B{¹$Q>r dm°a§Q> ‘Yrb Jw§VdUyH$s

0.00 5. INVESTMENTS OUT OF THE PRINCIPAL   0.00
SUBSIDIARY, STATE PARTNERS FUND

  ‘w»¶ ghmæ¶H$, amÁ¶ ̂ mJrXmar ’§$S>mVrb Jw§VdUyH$  
1346,10,11,649.22 6. ADVANCES H$O}$   1538,34,72,641.02

477,98,80,409.05 i) Short Term loans, cash credit, overdrafts  548,86,34,944.36
 and bills discounted of which secured against

VmaUmdarb Aën _wXV H$O}, H°$e H«o$S>rQ> 
Amoìha S´>mâQ d {~b {S>ñH$mD§$Q> >n¡H$s  

0.00 a) Government & other approved Securities  0.00  

gaH$mar d {dídñV amoIo VmaU
477,36,87,907.25 b) Other Tangible Securities @ of advances,  496,81,19,013.82  

amount due from individuals of the advances, 
amount overdue considered bad any 
doubtful of recovery

d¡¶{º$H$ ¶oUo aH$‘on¡H$s ~w{S>V d g§e`rV 
H$Om©‘Yrb dgwbr‘Yrb AÝ` Ñí` VmaU   

31.03.2024  r r31.03.2025  rqOXJr, ‘mc‘Îmm d ¶oUr Property & Assets

2370,57,78,400.79 Total C/F  ~oarO nwT>rc nmZmda 2479,73,12,973.20

Sch. 
No.
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{XZm§H$ 31.03.2025 amoOrMm Vmio~§X

1,91,58,207.70 f) General Reserve Fund gd©gmYmaU {ZYr 19,94,367.70

45,25,000.00 g) Provision for Contingencies  45,25,000.00

AmH$pñ_H$ Xo¶Vm VaVyX  

1,41,75,000.00 h) Special Reserve (u/s 36(1)(viii)  1,55,50,000.00
of Income Tax Act 1961)

{deof {ZYr (Am`H$a H$m`Xm, 1961 
H$b_ 36(1)(viii) AÝd`o)

17,21,76,948.63 i) Building Revaluation Reserve 16,35,68,100.63

B_maV nyZ©_yë`m§H$Z {ZYr  

7,11,664.00 j) Donation Fund XoUJr {ZYr 7,11,664.00  

4,82,00,000.00 k) ARC Trust Receipts Depreciation Reserve 0.00

ARC amoIm Kgmam {ZYr
12,95,00,000.00  l) ARC Loan Provision ARC H$O© VaVyX 12,60,00,000.00  

13,31,66,700.00 m) Unity Small Finance Bank PNCPS-Reserve 13,31,66,700.00

¶w{ZQ>r ñ‘m°b ’$m¶ZmÝg ~±H$ PNCPSA - {ZYr
16,56,03,991.89 n) Reserve for unforeseen losses 17,71,38,273.24

AmH$pñ_H$ ZwH$gmZ {ZYr  

0.00 3. PRINCIPAL/SUBSIDIARY/STATE 0.00
PARTNERSHIP FUND ACCOUNT
‘w»¶/Cn H§$nZr/amÁ¶ ^mJrXmar {ZYr 
ImË¶m§‘YyZ Jw§VdUyH$ 

   
2138,62,16,799.01 4. DEPOSITS AND OTHER ACCOUNTS 2230,52,47,139.10

R>odr Am{U AÝ¶ ImVr
1640,54,66,972.62 i) Fixed Deposits _wXV R>odr 1730,61,10,265.24  

1031,77,82,024.42 Individuals ì`{º$JV 1132,88,89,951.21  

 -- Central Co-operative Banks  --

H|$Ðr¶ ghH$mar ~±³g²  

608,76,84,948.20 Other  Societies AÝ` g§ñWm 597,72,20,314.03  

330,74,63,628.70 ii) Savings Bank Deposits ~MV ~±H$ R>odr 323,76,26,752.78  

316,85,63,410.38 Individuals ì`{º$JV 309,34,84,663.87  
 -- Central Co-operative Banks  --

H|$Ðr¶ ghH$mar ~±³g² 
13,89,00,218.32 Other  Societies AÝ` g§ñWm 14,41,42,088.91   

167,32,86,197.69 iii) Current Deposits Mmcy R>odr 176,15,10,121.08  

 6,19,65,754.11 Individuals ì`{º$JV 3,81,23,215.43  
-- Central Co-operative Banks  --

H|$Ðr¶ ghH$mar ~±³g²
 161,13,20,443.58 Other  Societies AÝ` g§ñWm 172,33,86,905.65  

   
0.00 iv) Money at call & Short Notice   0.00

_mJUr H$aVmM dm Aëne: Zmo{Q>erZo {_iUmè`m R>odr

31.03.2024  r r31.03.2025  r^mJ ^m§S>dc, O~m~Xmè¶m d XoUr Capital & Liabilities

2402,80,77,225.11 Total C/F  ~oarO nwT>rc nmZmda 2518,83,07,856.41

Sch. 
No.

264,18,60,426.10 288,30,60,717.31~oarO _mJrc nmZmdéZ Total B/F
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BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31.03.2025

31.03.2024  r r31.03.2025  rqOXJr, ‘mc‘Îmm d ¶oUr Property & Assets

2370,57,78,400.79 Total C/F  ~oarO nwT>rc nmZmda 2479,73,12,973.20

Sch. 
No.

61,92,501.80 Of the advances, amount due from Individuals  52,05,15,930.54  

H$Om©n¡H$s d¡¶{º$H$ ¶oUr a¸$‘
56,40,61,345.52 Of the advances, amount overdue  77,16,99,524.95  

H$Om©n¡H$s WH$sV a¸$‘
37,13,85,470.73 Considered Bad and doubtful of recovery  48,34,24,334.37

 dgwbr H$Omªn¡H$s J¥hrV Yabobr  
~wS>rV d g§e¶rV H$O}

232,97,52,186.66 ii) Medium Term loans _Ü`_ _wXV H$O}  245,28,39,128.06  
of which secured against 

n¡H$s VmaU Agbobr
0.00 a) Government & other approved Securities  0.00  

 gaH$mar d {dídñV amoIo VmaU    
164,87,68,379.13 b) Other Tangible Securities @ of advances, 171,56,83,340.02

 amount due from individuals of the advances,    
amount overdue considered bad any 
recovery doubtful of 

d¡¶{º$H$ ¶oUo aH$‘on¡H$s ~w{S>V d 
g§e`rV H$Om©‘Yrb dgwbr‘Yrb

 AÝ` Ñí` VmaU      
68,09,83,807.53 Of the advances, amount due from Individuals 73,71,55,788.04

 H$Om©n¡H$s d¡¶{º$H$ ¶oUr a¸$‘   
2,03,25,435.29 Of the advances, amount overdue 4,06,74,635.89

H$Om©n¡H$s WH$sV a¸$‘
1,31,88,184.53 Considered Bad and doubtful of recovery  3,35,49,525.31  

dgwbr H$Omªn¡H$s J¥hrV Yabobr 
~wS>rV d g§e¶rV H$O}

     
635,13,79,053.51 iii) Long Loans Term (More than 60 Months)  744,19,98,568.60  

XrK© _wXV H$O} (60 _{hÝ`m§nojm A{YH$)
 of which secured against n¡H$s VmaU Agbobr    

0.00 a) Government & other approved Securities  0.00  

gaH$mar d {dídñV amoIo VmaU
 613,14,22,780.50 b) Other Tangible Securities @ of advances,  717,58,08,403.74  

amount due from individuals of the 
advances, amount overdue considered 
bad any doubtful of  recovery

 d¡¶{º$H$ ¶oUo aH$‘on¡H$s ~w{S>V d g§e`rV  
H$Om©‘Yrb dgwbr‘Yrb AÝ` Ñí` VmaU   

21,99,56,273.01 Of the advances, amount due from Individuals  26,61,90,164.86  

H$Om©n¡H$s d¡¶{º$H$ ¶oUr a¸$‘

2370,57,78,400.79 ~oarO _mJrc nmZmdéZ Total B/F 2479,73,12,973.20
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The Vishweshwar Sahakari Bank Ltd., Pune (Multi-State Bank)

{XZm§H$ 31.03.2025 amoOrMm Vmio~§X

As per our Report of even date
M/s. S U N S V G & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN 118693W 

CA Satish Nade
Partner (M.No. 102758)
UDIN No. 25102758BMOCSY1487
Date  : 29.05.2025
Place : Pune

Anil B. Gadve Rajendra R. Mirje

Chairman Vice - Chairman

Shriram V. Apte
Chief Executive Officer

For The Vishweshwar Sahakari Bank Ltd. Pune (Multistate Bank)

31.03.2024  r r31.03.2025  r^mJ ^m§S>dc, O~m~Xmè¶m d XoUr Capital & Liabilities
Sch. 
No.

0.00 5. BORROWINGS ~mhoarc H$O} 0.00

0.00 6. BILLS FOR COLLECTION BEING BILLS  0.00 
RECEIVABLE (AS PER CONTRA) 

`oUo dgwcrgmR>r {~co (Xw~oaOr)

0.00 7. BRANCH ADJUSTMENTS  emIm OwidUr  0.00

27,98,52,511.90 8. OVERDUE INTEREST RESERVE 43,05,24,398.83

WH$sV ¶oUo ì`mO amIrd {ZYr

31,28,886.27 9. INTEREST PAYABLE Xo¶ ì`mO 37,49,488.83

21,92,42,681.27 10. OTHER LIABILITIES BVa XoUr  12,59,82,277.01

9,07,96,244.05 i) Bills Payable Xo` {~co 1,77,54,208.22  

66,85,975.00 ii) Unclaimed Dividends ‘mJUr Z Ho$bobm bm^m§e 63,38,321.00  

0.00 iii) Suspense AÝ¶ XoUr 0.00  

12,17,60,462.22 iv) Sundries AZm_V XoUr 1 10,18,89,747.79  

16,53,42,813.49 11. PROFIT AND LOSS Z\$m Am{U VmoQ>m  17,10,50,593.53

16,68,67,204.36 Profit as per last balance sheet 16,53,42,813.49

Vmio~§Xmà‘mUo ‘mJrb dfuMm Z’$m  

(16,68,67,204.36) Less Appropriations dOm {d{Z¶moJ / dmQ>Ur (16,53,42,813.49)  

16,53,42,813.49  Add Profit for the year brought from the 2 17,10,50,593.53  
Profit and Loss Appropriation account

 dmQ>Ur ¶mo½¶ Z’$m  

45,64,01,099.15 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES h_rnmoQ>r g§^mì` Xo`Vm  115,22,48,762.96

21,56,66,764.00 i) Outstanding Liabilities for guarantees issued  16,12,92,575.00

 4,07,34,335.15 ii) Others (Depositor Education & Awareness Fund) 4,60,99,797.96  

20,00,00,000.00 iii) PSLC (Small & Marginal Farmers)  75,00,00,000.00  

0.00 iv) Contingencies for Income tax 18,63,88,016.00  

0.00 v) Contingencies for GST  84,68,374.00 

2402,80,77,225.11 2518,83,07,856.41~oarO _mJrc nmZmdéZ Total B/F

2469,56,44,118.04 Total EHy$U  2591,96,14,614.61
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BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31.03.2025

Directors
C.A. Manoj V. Sakhare Dattatray F. Kamthe Amol A. Maniyar Subhash M. Ladge

Expert Director Director Director Director

Ajay C. Doijad Shreyash S. Rukari Ravindra S. Mahajan Sulbha D. Kokate
Director Director Director Director

Ratna S. Kasbekar Dr. Chintamani G. Vaijapurkar
Director Co-opted  Expert  Director

31.03.2024  r r31.03.2025  rqOXJr, ‘mc‘Îmm d ¶oUr Property & Assets
Sch. 
No.

2370,57,78,400.79 ~oarO _mJrc nmZmdéZ Total B/F 2479,73,12,973.20

2469,56,44,118.04 Total EHy$U  2591,96,14,614.61

20,73,10,802.84 Of the advances, amount overdue  27,09,07,237.17  

H$Om©n¡H$s WH$sV a¸$‘
23,83,20,880.33 Considered Bad and doubtful of recovery 34,66,48,682.30

dgwbr H$Omªn¡H$s J¥hrV Yabobr
~wS>rV d g§e¶rV H$O}

     

45,31,15,609.41 7. INTEREST RECEIVABLE  ̀ oUo ì`mO   58,51,93,835.05

27,98,52,511.90  of which overdue considered bad and 43,05,24,398.83
doubtful of recovery  

WH$sV H$Om©À¶m ~wS>rV d 
g§e¶rV ̀ oUo dgwbrdarb ì`mO

17,32,63,097.51 Of which Interest Receivable on Investments  15,46,69,436.22

Jw§VdUwH$sdarc ̀ oUo ì`mO  

0.00 8. BILLS RECEIVABLE BEING BILLS FOR   0.00
COLLECTION (as per contra) 

 dgwcrgmR>r {~co (Xw~oaOr)

 13,300.00 9. BRANCH ADJUSTMENTS emIm OwidUr   0.00

21,05,49,884.31 10. PREMISES LESS DEPRECIATION 5A  19,81,03,744.31

B‘maVr Kgmam dOm OmVm
 

12,64,12,672.52 11. FURNITURE AND FIXTURES 5B  9,50,61,267.36
LESS DEPRECIATION 

’${Z©Ma Am{U {’$³Ma Kgmam dOm OmVm
18,59,64,251.01 12. OTHER ASSETS  AÝ¶ ‘mb‘Îmm 6  23,01,92,034.69

1,38,10,000.00 13. NON BANKING ASSETS ACQUIRED IN   1,37,50,760.00
SATISFACTION OF CLAIMS 

  (STATING MODE VALUATION)   

 Xmì¶mnmoQ>r Oá Ho$boë¶m J¡a
~±qH$J ‘mb‘Îmm (‘yë¶m§H$ZmZwgma)

0.00 14. PROFIT AND LOSS Z\$m Am{U VmoQ>m   0.00
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The Vishweshwar Sahakari Bank Ltd., Pune (Multi-State Bank)

{XZm§H$ 31.03.2025 AIoaÀ¶m dfm©Mo Z’$m-VmoQ>m nÌH$

31.03.2024  r 31.03.2025  r

112,43,17,963.82 1. Interest on Deposits and Borrowings 7 127,11,59,146.60

  R>odrdarc Am{U ~mhoarc H$Om©darc ì`mO   

26,08,22,954.75 2. Salaries and Allowances and  Provident Fund  29,13,69,860.00

  doVZ, ^Îmo d ^{dî¶ {Zdm©h {ZYr   

24,01,875.48 3. Directors and Local Committee Members' Fees and Allowances.  31,17,754.00

  g§MmcH$ _§S>i g^m ^Îmo d g§MmcH$m§Mm dmhZ B. IM©   

 7,65,61,618.30 4. Rent, Taxes, Insurance, Lighting 8 8,52,51,390.11

  ^mS>o, H$a, drO, {d_m d B§YZ IM©   

8,05,364.50 5. Law Charges H$m¶Xoera à^ma  1,48,283.00

 1,15,14,458.03 6. Postage, Telegrams and Telephone charges 9 1,28,00,846.00

  nmoñQ>oO, Q>o{c\$moZ d Hw$[aAa à^ma   

27,94,700.00 7. Auditor's fees Am°S>rQ> \$s  32,40,090.00

6,32,46,212.15 8. Depreciation and Repairs to property   6,04,14,534.85

 Kgmam Am{U ‘mb‘ÎmoMr XwéñVr  
99,38,247.11 9. Stationery, Printing And Advertisement 10 74,65,763.15

  _wÐU, coIZgm_J«r d Om{hamV   
1,22,184.90 10. Loss from sale of or dealing with Non Banking Assets  5,88,036.11 

~±qH$J d Zm°Z ~±qH$J qOXJrÀ`m {dH«$sdarc VmoQ>m
1,61,26,384.72 11. Bad Debts Written Off  0.00

{Zb}{IV Ho$bobr ~wS>rV H$O}

9,95,57,765.76 12. Other Expenditure AÝ` IM© 11 9,88,11,820.76

23,47,84,734.72 13. Provisions & Contingencies  AmH$pñ‘H$ VaVyXr 12 18,04,02,010.00

11,53,42,813.49 14. Balance of Profit {e„H$ Z\$m  17,10,50,593.53

 201,83,37,277.73 Total EHy$U  218,58,20,128.11

EXPENDITURE  IM© Sch.
No.

As per our Report of even date
M/s. S U N S V G & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN 118693W 

CA Satish Nade
Partner (M.No. 102758)
UDIN No. 25102758BMOCSY1487
Date  : 29.05.2025
Place : Pune

Anil B. Gadve Rajendra R. Mirje

Chairman Vice - Chairman

Shriram V. Apte
Chief Executive Officer

For The Vishweshwar Sahakari Bank Ltd. Pune (Multistate Bank)
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Directors
C.A. Manoj V. Sakhare Dattatray F. Kamthe Amol A. Maniyar Subhash M. Ladge

Expert Director Director Director Director

Ajay C. Doijad Shreyash S. Rukari Ravindra S. Mahajan Sulbha D. Kokate
Director Director Director Director

Ratna S. Kasbekar Dr. Chintamani G. Vaijapurkar
Director Co-opted  Expert  Director

PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2025

31.03.2024  r 31.03.2025  r

 178,47,97,180.75 1. Interest and discount àmá ì`mO d gdbV 13 191,52,72,782.01

1,66,73,261.25 2. Commissions exchange and brokerage àmá H${_eZ d ~«moH$aoO  1,32,43,612.17

0.00 3. Subsidies and Donations àmá g~{gS>r d XoUJr  0.00  

 5,03,152.94 4. Income from Banking/Non-banking assets and  4,28,877.60

profit from sale of or dealing with such assets

  ~±qH$J {O§XJrÀ`m {dH«$sdarc Z\$m   

11,66,88,735.19 5 Other receipts AÝ` CËnÞ  14 10,56,61,278.33

80,00,000.00  6. Excess ARC Depreciation Reserve Written Back  4,82,00,000.00

ARC Kgmè¶mdarb OmXm VaVyX naVmdm

0.00 7. Excess IFR Written Back Jw§VdUyH$ MT>CVma {ZYr OmXm VaVyX naVmdm  0.00

 3,00,00,000.00 8. Excess Provision for Standard Assets Written Back 0.00

_mZH$ qOXJrdarc OmXm VaVyX naVmdm

 3,25,00,000.00 9. Excess IDR Written Back OmXm Kgmam {ZYrVrb OmXm VaVyX naVmdm 6,75,50,000.00

1,61,26,384.72 10. BDDR NPA Reserve Written Back  0.00

 ~wS>rV d g§e{¶V H$O}© {ZYrVrb VaVyX naVmdm  

 1,09,74,388.00 11. Excess Provision For Income Tax Written Back 9,62,935.00

 OmXm Am¶H$a VaVyX naVmdm  

0.00 12. Excess ARC Loan Provision Written Back  35,00,000.00

 ARC H$O} OmXm VaVyX naVmdm   
 19,56,949.88 13. Recovery in Written off accounts  10,00,643.00

 {Zb}{IV H$aÊ¶mV Amboë¶m ImË¶m‘Yrb dgwbr   

1,17,225.00 14. Deferred Tax  {S>\$S>© Q>°Šg  3,00,00,000.00

201,83,37,277.73 Total EHy$U  218,58,20,128.11

Income CËnÞ Sch.
No.
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The Vishweshwar Sahakari Bank Ltd., Pune (Multi-State Bank)

BALANCE SHEET SCHEDULES

Particulars   As on 31.03.2025 As on 31.03.2024

SCHEDULE 1 - Other Liabilities - Sundries
Bonus - Ex gratia Payable 84,551.00 92,132.00

Cash Found in Execss 9,110.00 11,150.00 

Concurrent Audit Fees Payable 2,22,750.00 97,200.00 

Electricity Bills Payable 2,01,920.00 2,25,000.00 

GST Payable Input 6,53,168.44 2,95,217.28 

GST Payable Output 27,93,555.66 27,11,793.80 

Head office CGST & SGST 1,93,676.52 1,55,986.76

Head Office IGST 13,067.06 23,217.48 

Income Tax Payable 5,30,00,000.00 6,50,00,000.00 

Int Capitalisation - FITL Debt Instrument 37,87,670.00 37,87,670.00 

Internal Audit Fees Payable 2,58,885.00 1,61,550.00 

ICICI Bank UPI Account 75,30,667.74 45,30,287.22 

ICICI Settlement Account 40,063.68 42,691.53

Collection Account 2,600.00  - 

GST-Sundry Creditors 1,44,658.50  - 

Share Application Money 22,000.00  - 

Maharashtra ITC CGST & SGST  - 1,178.00 

Maharashtra ITC Taxes Paid  - 3,573.00 

Misc Payable  - 70,830.29 

Non Banking Asset Reserve 2,52,508.82 2,52,508.82

NPCI Charge Back Account 66,000.00 40,021.00

Provision For Other Assets  - 15,684.00 

Provision For Other Expenses 25,31,837.00 33,82,572.00 

Rebate on Loans & Advances Payable 40,48,286.00 28,83,597.00 

Recovery Fees Payable 3,05,709.00 9,36,126.00 

Retention Money Payable 1,47,750.00 11,40,456.40 

SIDBI Subsidy Payable 13,23,405.00 1,15,12,526.00

Statutory Audit Fees Payable 16,33,500.00 14,85,000.00

Sundry Creditors 26,73,027.26 37,28,264.15 

Sundry Creditors TL 6,35,780.00 10,595.00 

TDS Payable 1,92,56,585.11 1,91,58,334.49 

Locker Rent Payable 54,516.00  - 

Telephone Bills Payable 2,500.00 5,300.00 

Total 10,18,89,747.79 12,17,60,462.22

SCHEDULE 2 Profit and Loss Appropriation A/c -

Particulars

Transfer to Statutory Reserves 26.15%     4,47,24,522.30 

Transfer to Reserve u/s 63 (c) 
of MSCS Act 2002 10%     1,71,05,059.35
Transfer to Education Fund 1%        17,10,505.94 

Transfer to Co-operative 

Rehabilitation, Reconstruction 

and Development fund 1%         17,10,505.94 
Transfer to Proposed 
Dividend  @10%      5,50,00,000.00

Transfer to Investment 

Fluctuation Reserve      3,58,00,000.00
Transfer to Building Fund      1,50,00,000.00

Balance of Profit 

Transferred From 

Profit & Loss Account 17,10,50,593.53

  As on 31.03.2025 Particulars   As on 31.03.2025

Total   17,10,50,593.53 Total 17,10,50,593.53 

( ìn Actual) 
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SCHEDULE 3 - Cash   
Cash In Hand 19,36,26,381.00  21,86,34,137.00

Reserve Bank of India 89,21,42,435.17  99,16,94,443.26 

State Bank of India &

Other Nationalised Banks 4,04,57,729.72 2,46,22,357.95

State Co-operative Bank 5,00,197.83 19,71,357.83

District Central Co Op Bank 4,66,32,151.61 9,48,67,419.41

Total 117,33,58,895.33 133,17,89,715.45

SCHEDULE 4 - Balance with Other Banks   
Balances with Other Banks   

Current Deposits 42,40,00,158.35  53,37,16,296.62

Saving Bank Deposits 0.00 0.00 

Fixed Deposits 204,46,91,216.00 156,11,64,987.00

Total 246,86,91,374.35 209,48,81,283.62

SCHEDULE 5A - Fixed Assets Schedule   

Opening Balance of Land and Building 21,05,49,884.31 6,14,63,786.68

Addition 7,84,137.00  18,95,01,842.63

Less Deductions During the Year - 7,84,137.00 -  3,24,54,519.00

Less Depreciation - 1,24,46,140.00 -     79,61,226.00

Total 19,81,03,744.31   21,05,49,884.31

SCHEDULE 5 B

Opening Balance of Furniture/Vehicles/Renovation 12,64,12,672.52 5,60,29,939.86

Less Other Asset Portion of Other Fixed Assets 0.00 0.00

Addition 2,24,83,743.80  12,54,39,362.94

Less Deductions During the Year - 15,77,165.11 - 27,855.28

Less Depreciation -  5,22,57,983.85 - 5,50,28,775.00

Total 9,50,61,267.36  12,64,12,672.52

SCHEDULE 6 - Other Assets
Advance Income Tax 5,10,00,000.00 4,75,00,000.00

CCIL Cash Margin 35,00,000.00 35,00,000.00

CTS Settlement A/c 0.00 2,76,477.00

Deposit for Rental/Leased Premises 1,40,87,860.00 1,29,66,300.00

Deferred Tax Asset - DTA (Net) 11,81,45,725.00 8,81,45,725.00 

GST Receivable Input 13,77,158.30 12,84,713.04

ICICI Bank ATM Account 21,69,042.50 14,36,117.57

ICICI Bank IMPS Account 1,74,92,396.29 1,01,28,668.47

Income Tax Refund Receivable (HO) 1,16,020.00 1,24,52,205.00

Karnataka  - I/P- CGST 4,63,990.00 3,70,598.00

Karnataka  - I/P- IGST 1,87,168.00 4,32,156.30

Maharashtra -I/P- CGST 98,852.10 0.00

Maharashtra - I/P- IGST 95.07 136.47

Maharashtra - I TC Taxes Paid 1,18,301.04 0.00

Particulars   As on 31.03.2025 As on 31.03.2024

( ìn Actual) 
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Particulars   As on 31.03.2025 As on 31.03.2024

SCHEDULE - 7   
Interest on Deposits and Borrowings   
Interest on Deposits 127,10,91,184.60 112,43,01,863.82
Interest on Borrowings 67,962.00 16,100.00

Total 127,11,59,146.60 112,43,17,963.82

SCHEDULE - 8

Rent, Taxes, Insurance, Lighting   

Rent 4,22,92,938.39 3,79,31,044.16

Taxes   31,50,252.26 28,84,217.74

Electricity 97,57,880.72 91,73,981.00

Insurance 2,99,35,839.24 2,64,60,838.40 

GenSet Fuel 1,14,479.50 1,11,537.00

Total 8,52,51,390.11 7,65,61,618.30

SCHEDULE - 9   

Postage, Telegrams and  Telephone Charges   
Postage  Charges 4,15,734.76 4,99,424.90

Courier Charges 12,17,622.74 10,10,163.54

Telephone Charges 49,41,777.21 35,26,101.61

Vip Leased Line/ISDN  Charges 62,25,711.29 64,78,767.98

Total 1,28,00,846.00 1,15,14,458.03

SCHEDULE - 10  Stationery, Printing  and Advertisement   

Table Stationery 3,52,774.62 3,47,843.26

Computer Stationery 6,13,321.52 16,75,547.70 

Printed Stationery 26,01,698.27 36,61,335.73 

Advt. In News Papers / AIR / TV 11,46,889.10 16,34,955.90

Advt. In Magazines / Souvenirs 4,62,134.90 4,48,249.00

Advt. By Way Of Banners 5,50,405.10 4,97,618.50

Other Publicity Expenses 17,38,539.64 16,72,697.02

Total 74,65,763.15 99,38,247.11

( ìn Actual) SCHEDULES OF PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT

Misc. Receivable 11,80,531.52 10,07,499.08

NACH SGF Cash Margin (NACH) 5,00,000.00 5,00,000.00

Other Deposits 1,01,76,576.00 10,000.00

Prepaid Insurance 13,23,033.00 11,00,000.00 

Prepaid Other Expenses 42,40,247.71 11,83,759.00

Stationery on Hand 29,81,307.00 30,09,781.15

TDS from Interest on Investment 6,63,681.00 2,17,675.00

TDS on IGST 13,558.32 4,842.94

TDS Receivable - Others 3,01,975.84 4,37,596.99

Locker Rent Receivable 54,516.00 0.00

Total 23,01,92,034.69 18,59,64,251.01
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( ìn Actual) 

SCHEDULE - 11 Other Expenses

Amortised Premium on Securities 36,21,195.00 43,08,098.00

Annual Maintenance Contract (AMC) 68,06,323.83 35,38,533.17

Bank Charges 43,918.57  27,591.28

CBS Implementation Expences 0.00 24,15,440.00

CCIL Transaction Charges 2,68,775.00 2,67,053.00

Clearing House Expenses 8,02,540.02 8,36,574.38

Commission Paid on BG Expenses 6,76,388.34 13,25,306.82

Contr. For Group Leave Encashment Scheme 1,65,00,000.00 1,50,00,000.00

Demat Service Charges 1,884.14 3,225.73

Fees Paid For RTO Trade Certificate Expences 0.00 11,000.00

Function Expenses 9,03,784.00 32,61,641.28

IMPS and UPI Txn Switch Charges Paid 1,14,88,731.66 92,90,325.90

IMPS ISSR (Remr) Txn Fees 1,00,091.14 1,03,937.06

Incentive Paid on Digital Channel 7,66,365.34 1,48,640.79

Income Tax For Bank (Earlier I. tax demand) 18,85,794.42 16,18,121.00

Legal Exp. For Stamp Duty Registration 87,900.00  51,166.00 

Local Conveyance 2,30,045.00  67,960.00

Loss on Sale of Securities 72,500.00 16,658.00

Miscelleneus Expenses 13,36,208.47 2,29,992.76

Nach Charges Paid 4,789.65 4,864.64

News Papers and Periodicals Etc. 1,22,816.00 94,710.00

NFS ATM Issuer Fees 42,11,596.89 48,18,922.95

NFS / Rupay Tax Switching Chg. Paid to Swit 15,34,539.86 6,63,160.30

NPCI Penalty For Late Action For ATM / POS 301.53 4,500.00 

Other Expenses for AGM / SPL. GM 10,13,515.86 8,47,859.46

PIDF (Debit Card Corpus Fund RBI) 19,395.42 45,457.61

POS / ECOM Txn. Issure Other Fees 0.00 79,162.48

Preimium Paid on PSLC 47,25,000.00 13,60,000.00 

Professional Service Charges - H/W Dept. 82,52,267.75 63,87,946.39

Professional Service Charges - Other Dept. 49,88,167.59 63,14,298.79

Professional Service Charges - S/W Dept. 50,18,673.13 87,93,069.74

Puraskar / Incentive Expenses 29,500.00 2,58,594.00 

Recruitment / Promotion Examination 0.00 1,23,275.00

RTGS / NEFT Service Charges Paid 32,700.00  84,996.06

Security Services Charges 1,17,48,442.94  1,23,09,753.02

Seminar & Conference Expences 3,000.00 0.00

Subscription for insti. Membership 3,42,332.00 2,05,110.00

Sundry Expenses 11,47,248.57 13,85,325.50

Sweeping Charges 11,60,690.00 10,41,248.62

Teaboarding and Referesh for Others 6,57,690.00 8,91,184.00

Teaboarding and Referesh for Staff 17,72,678.55 16,80,315.00

Training Exp. For Staff 2,15,368.86 2,65,727.50

Particulars   As on 31.03.2025 As on 31.03.2024
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( ìn Actual) 

Travelling Expenses 18,76,339.75 23,24,635.22 

Unrecovered Expenses (NPA Loan A/cs) 0.00 31,72,920.85

UPI Remitter Txn Fees 37,30,154.28 33,01,682.15

Xerox and Typing Expenses 6,01,197.70 5,77,767.74

Fees Paid For External Training 11,445.00 0.00

 Total 9,88,11,820.76  9,95,57,765.76

SCHEDULE – 12  Provisions & Contingencies   

ARC Depreciation Reserve 0.00 4,62,00,000.00

Provision for ARC Loan 0.00 3,45,00,000.00

Provision for Unity SF PNCPs 0.00 6,65,83,350.00

Provision for Special Reserve U/36(I)(VIII) 13,75,000.00 13,75,000.00 

Provision for Income Tax 5,30,00,000.00 6,50,00,000.00 

Provision for BDDR (NPA) 12,60,27,010.00 2,11,26,384.72

Total 18,04,02,010.00 23,47,84,734.72 

SCHEDULE – 13  Interest and discount received   

Interest on Advances 140,78,34,425.53 126,48,44,737.59

Interest on Investments 50,74,38,356.48 51,99,52,443.16

Total 191,52,72,782.01 178,47,97,180.75

SCHEDULE - 14  Other Receipts   

Locker Rent Reveived 71,84,163.00 68,53,892.56

Sale of Loan Forms 18,02,576.66 13,23,923.38 

Service & Other Charges 5,96,64,873.73 6,41,30,174.83

Profit on sale of  Securities 1,30,55,486.50 2,20,41,409.10

Dividend Received 13,44,967.00 13,44,967.00

Miscellaneous Income 2,26,09,211.44 2,09,94,368.32

Total 10,56,61,278.33 11,66,88,735.19

Particulars   As on 31.03.2025 As on 31.03.2024
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stCash flow statement for the period ended 31  March 2025 (Rin lakh)

31.03.2024 31.03.2024 31.03.2025 31.03.2025Particulars
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES     
Net Profit as per Profit & Loss Account 1,653.43 1710.51
Adjustments for:
Depreciation on Fixed Assets 585.75 557.71
Write off Investments 0.00 0.00
Amortisation on Investment 43.08 36.21
Loss on sale of securities 0.17 0.73
Loss on sale of banking and non banking asset 1.22 5.88
Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts Reserve 211.26 1,260.27
Bad debts w/off 161.26 0.00
Provision for Standard Assets 0.00 0.00
Provision for special reserve 13.75 13.75
Provision for Income Tax 650.00 530.00
Investment Depreciation Reserve 0.00 0.00
PROV FOR arc Trustee Sec Dep reserve 462.00 0.00
Provision for ARC Loan Reserve 345.00 0.00
Provision for UNITY Small Finance Bank PNCPS 665.83 0.00

3,139.32 2,404.55 

Excess Provision Writeback- BDDR  (161.26) 0.00 
Excess Provision Writeback- Standard Assets (300.00) 0.00 
EXCESS ARC PROVISION WRITTEN BACK (80.00) (35.00)
EXCESS ARC TRUST REC.DEP.RES. WRITTEN BACK 0.00 (482.00)
Excess Provision Writeback-IDR (325.00) (675.50)
Profit on Sale of Securities (220.41) (130.55)
Profit on sale of banking/Non banking asset (5.03) (4.29)
Excess Provision Writeback-Income Tax (109.74) (9.63)
Deferred Tax (1.17) (300.00)

Sub Total (1,202.63) (1,636.97)

Cashflow from Operative Activities 3,590.13 2,478.08 
Adjustments for:
Increase/(Decrease) in Deposit 39,476.06 9,190.30
Increase/(Decrease) in Divd Payable 19.75 19.17
Increase/(Decrease) in Ex Gratia Payable 5.14 0.00
Increase/(Decrease) in other liabilities & Provision (56.60) (809.13)
Increase/(Decrease) in Int Payable (53.04) 6.21
(Increase)/ Decrease in Advances (20,320.44) (19,224.61)
(Increase)/ Decrease in Investment (1,151.66) 8,756.67 
(Increase)/ Decrease in Net Br Adj (3.76) 0.00
(Increase)/ Decrease in Other Assets (791.21) (129.77)
(Increase)/ Decrease in IR on investments (898.84) (185.94)
Increase/(Decrease) in Reserves 871.66 (246.08)
Income Tax Paid (475.00) (528.86)
Education Fund (13.94) (23.06)
Exgratia Paid (174.86) 16,433.25 (161.37) (-3336.46)

Sub Total 20,023.38 (858.38)
NET CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
(Increase)/ Decrease in Fixed Assets (1,389.73) 437.98 
Sale of Fixed Assets 6.24 4.29

Net cash from/(used in) Investing Activity (1,383.49) 442.27 
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Increase in Share Capital 361.74 1,220.08
Dividend Paid (415.25) (450.18)
Net cash from/(used in) Financing Activity (53.51) 769.90 

18,586.39 353.79 

Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents 18,586.39 353.79 

Cash & Cash Equivalents as at Beginning of the Year 20,480.32 39,066.71 
Cash In  Hand 2,187.88 2,186.34
Cash at Bank 8,909.40 16,468.72
FD's with Bank 9,383.05 15,611.65
Call Money 0.00 4,800.00

Cash & Cash Equivalents as at End of the Year 39,066.71 39,420.50 

Cash In  Hand 2,186.34 1,936.26
Cash at Bank 16,468.72 14,037.33
FD's with Bank 15,611.65 20,446.91
Call Money 4,800.00 3,000.00

 (0.00)  (0.00)
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I. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES :

1. Accounting Convention :                                
The financial statements of the Bank have been prepared and presented in accordance with the generally             
accepted accounting principles in India. The Bank has prepared these financial statements as stipulated under             
the Reserve Bank of India (Financial Statements-Presentation and Disclosures) Directions 2021 to comply in               
all material respects with the accounting standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India           
(ICAI), to the extent applicable, and applicable statutory provisions under the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 &              
Multi State Cooperative Societies Act, 2002 Multi State Co-operative Societies Rules, 2002, circulars and 
guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India (‘RBI’) from time to time and current practices prevalent in the            
co-operative banking sector in India. 

The financial statements have been prepared following the going concern concept on an accrual basis under         
the historical cost convention, which is carried at revalued amount. The accounting policies adopted in the current 
year are consistent with those of previous year, except of change in accounting policy as explained in notes forming 
part of Accounts.

2. Use Of Estimates :
The presentation of financial statements, are in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles,           
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and  
liabilities, revenue and expenses and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the end of the reporting period. Although 
these estimates are based on management's best knowledge of current event and actions, uncertainty about these 
assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes requiring a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of 
assets or liabilities in the future periods.

3. Investments :
a. Investments other than in those held in Term Deposits with Banks / Institutions / Mutual Fund and shares               

of Co-op Institutions are classified into “Held For Trading” (HFT), “Available for Sale” (AFS), and “Held to 
Maturity” (HTM) categories in accordance with Reserve Bank of India (RBI) guidelines on Classification             
and Valuation of investments for Primary (Urban) Co-operative Banks. PNCPs and Equity Warrants, shares                
of Co-op Institutions and MSC and DCC Banks and Security Receipts (Assets sold to ARC) are catagorised            
as AFS. 

b. Investments under Held to Maturity (HTM) category are carried at Book Value. The premium paid, if any, on the 
investments under this category is amortized over the residual life of the security.

c. Investments under Available for Sale category are valued scrip-wise at lower of Cost or Market Value. Net 
depreciation, if any under each classification has been provided for, net appreciation, if any, has been ignored.

d. The Bank is holding investments under Held for trading category which are being traded within 90 days from 
date of its classification under this head. Investments under this category are valued scrip wise at lower of cost 
or market value.

e. Market Value, where market quotes are not available, is determined on the basis of the “Yield to Maturity” (YTM) 
method as indicated by Primary Dealers Association of India (PDAI) jointly with the Financial Benchmarks India 
Pvt. Ltd. Appreciation / Depreciation are aggregated for each class of securities and net depreciation in 
aggregate for each category as per RBI guidelines is charged to Profit and Loss Account. Net appreciation, if 
any, is ignored.

f. Bank values security receipts (SR) at Face value as reported by ARC Company. At the balance sheet date, NAV 
of the SRs is compared with Face Value and any impairment is provided for in the profit and loss account while 
gain is ignored. 

g. Investments in Security Receipts (SRs) issued by Asset Reconstruction Companies (ARCs) are valued at cost 
till the expiry of 6 months from the date of acquisition thereof. Thereafter these are valued on the basis of NAV 
declared by the ARCs from time to time and any depreciation thereon is recognized in the Profit and Loss 
account. Appreciation if any in the rating of the SRs over the original face value is ignored. Provisioning for SRs 
is subjected to the guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India vide circular no. RBI/DOR/2021-22/86 
DOR.STR.REC.51/21.04.048/ 2021-22 dated 24.09.2021 regarding transfer of loan exposures.

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS AND COMPLIANCE OF ACCOUNTING STANDARDS
stNotes forming part of the Balance Sheet as at 31  March 2025 and 

stProfit and Loss Account for the year ended 31  March 2025
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Category Provision%

Direct advances to Agricultural & SME Sectors 0.25

Commercial and real estate loans 1.00

Commercial & real estate loans-residential housing 0.75

Other Standard Advances 0.40

h. Broken period interest on investments is treated as a revenue item. Brokerage, commission, stamp duty etc. 
pertaining to investments paid at the time of acquisition is charged to revenue.

i. Shifting of securities from/to HTM category is done once, at the beginning of the year at acquisition cost or book 
value or market value whichever is lower. Loss arising out of shifting of securities is debited to P&L account and 
profit due to shifting of securities is ignored.  

4. Advances and Provisioning :
a. The classification of advances into Standard, Sub-standard, Doubtful and Loss assets as well as provisioning 

on Standard Advances and Non-Performing Advances has been arrived at in accordance with the Income 
Recognition, Assets Classification and Provisioning Norms prescribed by the Reserve Bank of India from time 
to time till date.

b. The unrealized interest in respect of advances classified as Non-Performing Assets is disclosed as “Overdue 
Interest Reserve” as per Reserve Bank of India directives.

c. In addition to provisions on Non-Performing Advances, general provisions are made on following categories of 
standard assets as per RBI guidelines, as under: 

d. For restructured accounts, provision is made in accordance with RBI guidelines which require diminution in the 
fair value of assets to be provided for at the time of restructuring and at each Balance sheet date thereafter. In 
respect of accounts restructured pursuant to the impact of COVID-19, provisions have been made as stipulated 
under the extant RBI guidelines on the subject.

5. Fixed Assets and Depreciation :  
a. Land & Buildings, SDV Lockers, Electrical Fittings are depreciated on Written down Value method.

b. Vehicles, Furniture & Fixtures, UPS & Batteries, Generators, Transformers, Computer Hardware & Software, 
Other Office Machinery, Renovation Reconstructions are depreciated on Straight Line Method.

c. Depreciation on assets acquired prior to 1st October is provided for the whole year, otherwise the same are 
depreciated at 50% of the normal rates.

d. Own Premises are revalued during the year 2023-24 from Three government approved valuer. The revaluation 
is disclosed as revaluation reserve.

e. The rates of Depreciation are charged at following rates

1 Land & Building 10

2 Vehicles 20

3 SDV Lockers 10

4 Furniture & Fixture 10

5 Electrical Fitting 25

6 Computer H/W & S/W 33.33

7 Other Office Mach. & Equip. 20

8 Renovation & Reconstruction 20

Sr. No. Assets Rates Dep. %

6.  Revenue Recognition : (AS- 9)
a. Income on advances is accounted on accrual basis. However, income on Non-Performing Assets is recognized 

on realization, as per Reserve Bank of India directives. The recovery in NPA accounts is first appropriated 
towards interest income and then towards principal. In case of recovery in the Doubtful / Loss category of loan 
accounts, the recovery was first credited towards the Principal amount with approval of Board

b. Bank has accounted Commission on Letters of Credit / Bank Guarantees, locker rent on receipt basis. 

c. Dividend received from shares of co- operative institutions is accounted on receipt basis.
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d. Interest income from investments is recognized on accrual basis considering the coupon rate and the face  
value of investments. Trading profits/losses are recognized on a trade-date basis.  

e. Commission on Sale of Life Insurance products and Mutual fund services on receipt basis.

7. Employee Benefits : (AS- 15)
a. Payment of Provident Fund is made to the Commissioner for Provident Fund at rates prescribed in the 

Employees Provident Fund and Misc. Provisions Act, 1952 and is accounted for on accrual basis.

b. Bank has provided for leave encashment on accrual basis as per actuarial valuation given by third party 
Actuary as on 31.3.2025

c. Bank has taken group gratuity policy from LIC of India and is maintaining fund under trust deed with LIC of India 
and HDFC Life for gratuity payments to employees. The premium / contribution paid to LIC and HDFC Life to 
meet gratuity liability is debited to Profit & Loss A/c. 

d. Ex-Gratia for the current year is charged to Profit & Loss A/c instead of P/L appropriation a/c. This is change in 
accounting policy for the year 2024-25. Due to this the profit for the year is understated by Rs. 160.52 lakhs 

8. Taxes on Income: (AS-22)
a. Provision for Current Tax is made on the basis of estimated taxable income for the year in accordance with the 

provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961, and rules framed there under.

b. Deferred Tax:

Deferred tax is calculated at the rate of 25.17 % and is recognized on timing differences that originate in one 
period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods. Deferred Tax Asset is recognized only 
to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that the assets would be realized in future. 

9. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities, and Contingent Assets: (AS - 29)
a. A provision is recognized when the Bank has a present obligation as a result of past event where it is probable 

that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can 
be made.  Provisions are not discounted to its present value and are determined based on best estimate 
required to settle the obligation at the Balance Sheet date. These are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date 
and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. 

b. A disclosure of contingent liability is made when there is: 

A possible obligation arising from a past event, the existence of which will be confirmed by occurrence or 
nonoccurrence of one or more uncertain future events not within the control of the Bank; or  

A present obligation arising from a past event which is not recognized as it is not probable that an outflow of 
resources will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot 
be made. 

When there is a possible or a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources is 
remote, no provision or disclosure is made. 

Contingent assets are not recognized in the financial statements. However, contingent assets are assessed 
continually.

10. Segment Reporting :
In accordance with the guidelines issued by RBI, Segment Reporting is made as under :

a. Treasury includes all investment portfolio, profit/loss on sale of investments. The expenses of this segment 
consist of interest expenses on funds borrowed from external sources as well as internal sources and 
depreciation/amortization of premium on Held to Maturity category investments. 

b. Income and expenses in relation to the segments are categorized based on the items that are individually 
identifiable to the segments.

c. Deposits, interest paid/payable on deposits, Borrowings and interest paid/payable on borrowings are 
allocated in the ratio of average investments to average advances in the segments Treasury, 
Corporate/Wholesale Banking, Retail Banking and other banking operations, respectively.

d. Unallocated expenses include general corporate income and expense items which are not allocated and 
specifically identified to any business segment.

e. Assets and liabilities that cannot be allocated to specifically identifiable segments are grouped under 
unallocated assets and liabilities.

 11. Lease Payments (AS-19)
Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense in the Profit & Loss account. 
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12. Deposit for Services :
The Deposit for Services like Telephone, Telex, Electricity, etc. paid to the concerned authorities are charged to 
Profit & Loss A/c in the year in which the relevant service connection is installed.

13. Earnings per share (AS - 20) : 
a. Earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit for the period after tax attributable to equity 

shareholders (before appropriation) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during           
the period. 

b. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period are calculated by aggregating the 
equity shares outstanding at the beginning of the period adjusted by the number of shares surrendered / 
forfeited or issued during the period multiplied by the time-weighting factor, which is the number of days for 
which the shares are outstanding as a proportion of total number of days during the year

14. Accounting of Goods and Services Tax : Goods and Services Tax (GST) has been implemented with 
effect from 1 July 2017. Accordingly, GST Collected is accounted in GST on Income Account and GST paid to 
Vendor is accounted in GST on Expenses Account. Out of the GST on Expenses Account, eligible Input Tax Credit is 
availed as set off. In case, eligible Input Tax credit remains unutilized, the same is carried forward and set off 
subsequently. The Input Tax credit on expenses which is not allowable to be set off as per GST Law is expensed out. 
In case of fixed assets, eligible Input Tax Credit of GST paid to the vendor is utilized against the amount of GST 
collected from the customers and disallowed portion of Input Tax Credit is added back to the value of the asset i.e. 
the same is capitalized. Income and Expenses on which GST is applicable are recognized for net of GST

15. Cash Flow Statement (AS-3)
The Cash flows are reported using indirect method. 

II. NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025

1. Investments :
a. During the year, Bank has sold securities held under AFS category. The Net profit of Rs.1,30,55,486.50                 

is credited to Profit and Loss account after netting off the loss of Rs. 72,500/- resulting to net Profit of 
Rs.1,29,82,986.50 

b. Fixed Deposits with other Banks include deposits aggregating to Rs. 4,553.00 lakh lodged as margin money to 
secure overdraft limits / issuance of guarantees in respect of correspondent business. 

2. Fixed Assets & Depreciation : AS 6 & AS 10
a. The Bank has accounted and made disclosure of gross and net block of fixed assets and depreciation in 

accordance with AS-6 and AS-10 issued by ICAI. 

b. Depreciation of Rs. 86.09 lakh on account of revaluation of ownership premises has been provided during            
the year and an equivalent amount is debited to Revaluation Reserve.  

3. Prior Period Items : AS- 5 
a. Bank has paid Ex-Gratia of Rs.160.52 lakh for the year 2023-24, in current year. (Paid in F.Y. 2024-2025). 

b. Interest income on NPA accounts of Rs. 46.98 Lakhs of earlier years recognized as income in current year             
i.e. 2024-25 as per RBI guidelines. 

c. The bank has paid advance tax of Rs.5,10,00,000/- during the year. Bank has made a provision of income              
tax to the tune of Rs.5,30,00,000/-.

d. Dividend equalization fund of Rs. 6.00 Lakhs is transferred to General Reserve as per RBI circular 
DOR.CAP.REC.No.30/09.18.201/2024-25 dt. 30/07/2024.

4. Employee Benefits – AS - 15 (Revised):
a. Bank has contributed Rs.83,18,064/- (P.Y. Rs. 81,20,107/-) towards Provident Fund. 

b. Bank has opted Group Gratuity scheme & Group Leave Encashment scheme to comply with AS 15. Bank pays 
premium of these schemes.

c. In the current year, Rs. 1,65,00,000/- towards Group Leave Encashment, Rs. 1,38,00,000/-  towards Group 
Gratuity Scheme are debited to profit and loss account related to the current year.  

d. On the basis of actuarial valuation conveyed by Mr. Venkatkrishna Narayana (Fellow –Institute of Actuaries of 
India) as of 31.3.2025, no provision is required towards group leave encashment scheme and group gratuity 
scheme.

e. Actuarial Assessment of Gratuity fund and leave encashment as on 31/3/2025 is as under. 



53 dm dm{f©H$ Ahdmc, 2024-202530

The Vishweshwar Sahakari Bank Ltd., Pune (Multi-State Bank)

5. Segment Reporting- AS 17
Primary Segment Reporting (By Business Segments) as at 31.03.2025       (Amount  Rin Crore)

Particulars

Treasury Corporate / Wholesale 
Banking

Business 
Segments

CY PY CY PY CY PY

Retail Banking

CY PY

Other Banking 
Business

CY PY

Total

Revenue 58.94 57.58 60.33 69.14 93.90 68.35 5.41 6.76 218.58 201.82 

Result 11.13 1.39 37.13 37.35 36.45 27.60 5.35 6.74 90.06 73.09 

Unallocated 
Expenses XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX 67.66 55.07 

Operating Profit XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX 22.41 18.02 

Income Taxes XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX 5.30 6.50 

Extraordinary 
Profit/ Loss XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX 0.00 (0.01)

Net Profit XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX 17.11 11.53 

Other Information

Segment Assets 797.53 855.62 607.99 623.64 931.73 751.83 0.05 0.08 2,337.30 2,231.17 

Unallocated 
Assets XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX 254.66 238.40 

Total Assets XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX 2,591.96 2,469.56 

Segment 
Liabilities 35.84 40.14 691.25 847.37 1599.78 1,373.86 7.20 15.96 2,334.08 2,277.33 

Unallocated 
Liabilities XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX 257.89 192.23 

Total Liabilities XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX 2,591.96 2,469.56 

31.03.25 31.03.24 31.03.25 31.03.24 31.03.25 31.03.24 31.03.25 31.03.24 31.03.25 31.03.24

.in Lakh

i) Discount Rate 7.00% 7.00%

ii) Expected Return on Plan Assets 7.25% 7.25%

iii) Changes in present value of obligations (PVO)

PVO at the beginning  1,067.35           543.51 

Interest Cost       74.27             35.26 

Current Service Cost       72.28             47.45 

Benefits paid      (71.70)          (107.46)

Actuarial (gain)/loss on obligations       79.72           120.12 

PVO at the End  1,221.92           638.89 

iv) Changes in fair value of Plan Assets (FVPA)

FVPA at the beginning  1,138.99           546.23 

Expected Return on Plan Assets       84.98             41.69 

Contributions     138.00           165.00 

Mortality Charges and Taxes        (0.01)              (0.01)

Benefits Paid      (71.70)          (107.46)

Actuarial gain/(loss) on plan assets         4.19               6.81 

FVPA at the end  1,294.46           652.26 

v) Amount recognized in Balance Sheet

Present Value of obligations  1,221.92           638.89 

Fair Value of Plan Assets  1,294.46           652.26 

Surplus/(Deficit)       72.54             13.37 

vi) Expenses recognized in profit and loss account

Current Service Cost       72.28             47.45 

Interest Cost       74.27             35.26 

Expected Return on Plan Assets      (84.98)            (41.69)

Net Actuarial gain/(loss)       61.57             41.03 

Sr No. Particulars Gratuity Leave Encashment
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The Bank operates as a single unit in India, hence separate information regarding geographical segment is not 
given. Previous year’s figures bifurcated into various segments as per change in current year’s disclosure.

6. Deferred Tax – AS 22
During the year 2024-25 bank has created the deferred Tax asset of Rs. 3,00,00,000/- 

(Rin Lakh)

Particulars 2024-2025 2023-2024
Gross Block Opening Balance      405.35 216.03

Add: Additions during the year        14.33 189.32

Less: Write off / Sale     0.00 0.00

Total Gross Block Closing Balance      419.68 405.35

Amortization Opening Balance      268.83 153.54

Add: Additions during the year        71.63 115.29

Less: Write off              -   0.00 0.00

Total Amortization      340.46 268.83

Net Closing Balance        79.22 136.52

7. Computer Software (AS 26- Intangible fixed assets): 
The fixed asset block for “Computers & peripherals” includes Computer Software. The details of which are as 
follows:

Computer software is amortized @ 33.33% on straight line method as per the directives of RBI.

8. Impairment of Assets : AS 28
There is no material impairment of any of assets in the opinion of the Bank and as such no provision under AS 28 
issued by ICAI is required. 

9. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets: AS 29  
a. No provision other than those made, have been considered necessary by the management in respect of 

disputed tax liabilities in view of option obtained/judgements in favour of bank. 

However, following are details of tax cases for which contingent liability may arise, as determined by the tax 
consultant

The details are as follows: 

Note : Deferred Tax Assets has been recognized to the extent management is reasonably certain of its realization.

Particulars Amount in RAmount in R
Balance on 01.04.2024 8,81,45,725.00

Diff in Depreciation as per books and as per Income tax 1,29,01,635.00

Special Reserve u/s 36(1)(viii) of IT act -13,75,000.00

Diff in BDDR  10,64,92,225.00 

Total  11,80,18,860.00

DTA @ 25.62% 3,02,36,431.93

DTA recognized for 2024-25 3,00,00,000.00

Balance of DTA as on 31.03.2025 11,81,45,725.00

Sr.No. Nature of Statue Assessment  Year Forum where dispute is pending Amount in R 

1 Income Tax Act , 1956 2020-2021 Commissioner of Income Tax (Appeal) 18,63,26,390.00

2 Central Goods &  Service Act, 2017 2020-2021 Commissioner Central Tax (Appeal II ) 84,68,374.00

b. Contingent Liabilities on account of Bank Guarantees, Letters of Credit, DEAF are as follows:              Amt in  R

      Particulars 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Bank Guarantees 16,12,92,575.00 21,56,66,764.00

Depositors Awareness Education Fund (DEAF) 4,60,99,797.96 4,07,34,335.15

PSLC (Small & Marginal Farmers) 75,00,00,000.00 20,00,00,000.00

Contingencies for income tax 18,63,88,016.00 0.00

Contingencies for GST 84,68,374.00 0.00

Total  115,22,48,762.96 45,64,01,099.15
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c. All guarantees are sanctioned to customers with approved credit limits in place. Liability thereon is dependent 
on terms of contractual obligations, devolvement, raising of demand by concerned parties and the amount 
being called up. These amounts are collateralized by margins, counter-guarantees and secured charges.

d. Suits filed by the Ex-employees of The Vishweshwar Sahakari Bank Ltd & erstwhile The Nipani Urban 
Souharda Sahakari Bank Niyamit, Nipani against the Bank for claims of Rs. 5.18 lakhs are pending in           
various courts/authorities. The Bank has made provision of Rs. 5.00 lakh against these claims.  

10. Revaluation of Premises
Bank has done revaluation of its fixed assets during the year 2023-24. No fixed assets were revalued during            
2024-25

11. Concurrent/ Internal Audit 
Monthly Concurrent audit of 5 big branches, quarterly internal audit of 25 branches, and monthly concurrent of              
HO & Investment and KYC/CKYC of new account openings at Head Office is made by Chartered Accountants 
appointed by the bank. All such audits are completed up to 31-03-2025 & bank has received all the reports. __

12. Penalties for disclosure  
RBI has not imposed any penalty on the bank for any reason in the year 2024-25

13. Supplier/Service providers covered under Micro, Small, and Medium Enterprises Development Act 2006 have not 
furnished the information regarding filing of necessary memorandum with the appropriate authority. Therefore, 
information relating to cases of delays in payments to Micro and Small Enterprise or of interest payments due to 
delays in such payments, could not be given.

14. The amount remitted to RBI under Deposit Education and Awareness Fund (DEAF) are disclosed as under as per 
RBI circular DEAF Cell.BC.114/30.01.002/2013-14 dt 27.5.2014.  

Particular 31.03.2025 31.03.2024

Opening balance of  amount transferred to DEAF 4.07 3.44

Add :- Amounts transferred to DEAF during the year 0.60 0.86

Less :- Amount reimbursed by DEAF towards claims 0.06 0.23

Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEAF 4.61 4.07

(  in Crore)R

15. ARC disclosure recovery
Details of financial assets sold during the year to SC/RC for Asset Reconstruction:

Particulars 31.03.2025 31.03.2024

No. of accounts NIL NIL

Aggregate Value  (Net Provisions) of accounts sold to SC/RC NIL NIL

Aggregate Consideration NIL NIL

Additional Consideration realized in respect of accounts transferred in earlier years. NIL NIL

Aggregate gain over net book value NIL NIL

( in Lakh)R

Since the assets were sold to ARC in December 2018, the ARC Company has reported a total Recovery of                  
stRs. 8696.43 lakh till 31  March 2025. Further, the ARC Company added interest income of Rs. 1.70 Lakh during             

stFY 2024-25 consolidated interest income of Rs.  84.40 Lakh till 31  March 2025 and reduced expenses to the                 
sttune of Rs. 1636.33 lakh till 31  March 2025 and has remitted Rs. 6056.86 lakh to the bank as bank’s share till               

st31  March 2025.
stHence, as of 31  March 2025, the Face value of SRs stood at Rs. 1253.14 lakh (I.e. Original value Rs. 7310.00 lakh 

- Total SR Redemptions from ARC Company up to 31.03.2025 Rs. 6056.86  lakh).
stOut of the expenses of Rs. 1636.33 lakh, bank’s share of Management fee expenses accrued till 31  March 2025 

amounts to Rs. 860.92 lakh and it’s share in interest income for FY 2024-25 is Rs. 1.45 lakh. All expenses      
incidental to recovery, other than management fees, will be recognized as expense or income at the time of 
dissolution of ARC Trust

16. Previous year’s figures are regrouped or rearranged wherever necessary to conform to the presentation of the 
current year.
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( Rin Crore)

i) Paid up share capital and reserves (net of deductions, if any) 49.48 40.28

ii) Other Tier 1 capital 118.38 102.48

iii) Tier 1 capital (i + ii) 167.86 142.76

iv) Tier 2 capital 27.81 25.66

v) Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2) 195.67 168.42

vi) Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs) 1,292.91 1,107.75

vii) Paid-up share capital and reserves as percentage of RWAs 12.98 12.89

viii) Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 12.98 12.89

ix) Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 2.15 2.31

x) Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) (Total Capital as a percentage of RWAs) 15.13 15.20

xi) Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the year 12.20 3.62

xii) Amount of non-equity Tier 1 capital raised during the year, of which:

a) Perpetual Cumulative Preference Shares 

b) Redeemable Non-Cumulative Preference Shares NIL NIL

xiii) Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year, of which

a) Perpetual Cumulative Preference Shares 

b) Redeemable Non-Cumulative Preference Shares NIL NIL

Sr. No. Particulars 31.03.2025 31.03.2024

2)   Asset liability management
      a)    Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities ( Rin Crore)

Day 1 2-7 D 15-28
D

> 5 Y Total8-14
D

Deposits 15.87 40.79 19.81 59.79 375.21 407.07 462.19 346.75 2.42 0.71 1,730.61

Advances 52.38 17.62 4.65 15.08 72.17 124.46 244.51 159.51 232.52 615.45 1,538.35

Investments 0.00 15.00 40.00 35.00 23.54 28.20 49.59 95.42 20.53 474.37 781.65

Borrowings 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Foreign Currency assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Foreign Currency liabilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

29-90
D

> 3 m 
to < 6 m

> 6 m 
to < 12 m

>1 Y
to < 3 Y

>3 Y 
to < 5 Y

DISCLOSURE AS PER RBI GUIDELINES  

(As per RBI Circular RBI/DOR/2021-22/83 DOR.ACC.REC. No.45/21.04.018/2021-22 
updated on 15-11-2021 and lastly updated on 01-04-2024)

1. Regulatory Capital  

a) Composition of Regulatory Capital
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ii) As at 31.03.2024

( Rin Crore)

( Rin Crore)

Government
Securities

Other 
Approved
Securities

Shares Debentures 
and Bonds

Total
investments

in India

Investments in India

Subsidiaries
and/or joint
ventures

Others

Held to Maturity        

Gross 300.65 0 0 0 0 0 300.65

Less: Provision for non- performing
 investments (NPI) 0 0

Net 300.65 0 0 0 0 0 300.65

Available for Sale

Gross 211.68 12.53 16.66 5.66 0 0 246.53

Less: Provision for depreciation and NPI 5.98 0 0 0.03 0 0 6.01

Net 205.70 12.53 16.66 5.63 0 0 240.52

Held for Trading

Gross 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Less : Provision for depreciation and NPI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Net 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total Investments 512.33 12.53 16.66 5.66 0 0 547.18

Less: Provision for non- performing
 investments 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0

Less : Provision for depreciation and NPI 6.13 12.60 13.32 0.04 0 0 32.09

Net 506.20 0.00 3.34 5.62 0 0 515.09

3. Investments

a) Composition of Investment Portfolio   i)  As at  31.03.2025 

Government
Securities

Other 
Approved
Securities

Shares Debentures 
and Bonds

Total
investments

in India

Investments in India

Subsidiaries
and/or joint
ventures

Others

Held to Maturity        

Gross 340.89 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 340.89

Less: Provision for non- performing 
investments (NPI) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net 340.89 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 340.89

Available for Sale

Gross 257.55 18.05 16.66 0.66 0.00 0.00 292.92

Less: Provision for depreciation and NPI 12.89 17.77 13.32 0.04 0.00 0.00 44.02

Net 244.66 0.28 3.34 0.62 0.00 0.00 248.90

Held for Trading

Gross 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Less: Provision for depreciation and NPI 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Investments 598.44 18.05 16.66 0.66 0.00 0.00 633.81

Less: Provision for non- performing 
investments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Less : Provision for depreciation and NPI 12.89 17.77 13.32 0.04 0.00 0.00 44.02

Net 585.55 0.28 3.34 0.62 0.00 0.00 589.79
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*Balances in Term deposits with banks are not considered in above table

b) Movement of Provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve                                     ( Rin Crore)

The one-time transfer of securities to/from HTM category with the approval of Board of Directors undertaken by Bank at 
the beginning of the accounting year and hence disclosure is not required.

d) Non-SLR investment portfolio
i) Non-performing non-SLR investments ( Rin Crore)

a) Opening balance 0.00 0.00

b) Additions during the year since 1st April 0.00 0.00

c) Reductions during the above period 0.00 0.00

d) Closing balance 0.00 0.00

e) Total provisions held 0.00 0.00

Sr. No. 31.03.2025 31.03.2024Particulars

i)     Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments

a) Opening balance 12.93

b) Add : Provisions made during the year 0.00

c) Less : Write off / write back of excess provisions during the year 6.76

d) Closing balance 6.17
ii) Movement of Investment Fluctuation Reserve

a) Opening balance 13.90

b) Add : Amount transferred during the year 2.45

c) Less : Drawdown 0.00

d) Closing balance 16.35
iii) Closing balance in IFR as a percentage of closing balance of investments

 in AFS and HFT/Current category 6.63% 4.75%

16.18
0.00
3.25

12.93

13.90
0.00
0.00

13.90

Particulars
Current Year
31/03/2025

Previous Year
31/03/2024

ii)  Issuer composition of non-SLR investments ( Rin Crore)

a) PSUs 5.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

b) FIs 0.66 0.66 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

c) Banks 6.31 16.07 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

d) Private Corporates 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

e) Subsidiaries/ Joint
Ventures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

f) Others 257.35 222.76 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 16.66 16.66

g) Provision held  
towards depreciation 0.03 13.36 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13.36 13.36

Total 269.32 239.49 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 16.66 16.66

Sr. 
No

Issuer Amount Extent of 
Private Placement

Extent of ‘Below 
Investment 

Grade’ Securities

Extent of ‘Unrated’
Securities

Extent of ‘Unlisted’
Securities

1 2 3 4 5 6 7

CY PY CY PY CY PY CY PY CY PY

31/3/25 31/3/24 31/3/25 31/3/24 31/3/25 31/3/24 31/3/25 31/3/24 31/3/25 31/3/24

Book value of Total HTM Portfolio 300.65

5% of HTM Portfolio Threshold Limit 15.03

Book Value of Shifted From /To  HTM 50.01

Market Value of Shifted From /To  HTM 50.20

c) Sale and transfers to/from HTM category 

Particulars R in Crore
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e) Repo transactions (in face value terms)/ TREPS
i) Not applicable as no transactions in REPO/TREPS during 2024-25
ii) Not applicable as no transactions in REPO/TREPS during 2023-24   

4. Asset quality
a) Classification of advances and provisions held

i) As on 31.03.2025     ( Rin Crore)

Gross Standard Advances and NPAs

Opening Balance 1,283.81 19.14 41.15 2.00 62.29 1,346.10

Add: Additions during the year XXX XXX XXX XXX 35.52 -

Less: Reductions during the year* XXX XXX XXX XXX 11.46 -

Closing balance 1,451.98 35.64 48.73 2.00 86.35 1,538.35

*Reductions in Gross NPAs due to :

i) Up gradation XXX XXX XXX XXX 1.25 XXX

ii) Recoveries (excluding recoveries from upgraded accounts) XXX XXX XXX XXX 10.21 XXX

iii) Technical/ Prudential Write-offs XXX XXX XXX XXX - XXX

iv) Write-offs other than those under (iii) above XXX XXX XXX XXX - XXX

Provisions (excluding Floating Provisions)

Opening balance of provisions held 9.00 1.91 37.59 2.00 41.50 50.50

Add : Fresh provisions made during the year - 3.55 15.11 - 18.66 18.66

Less : Excess provision reversed/ Write-off loans - 1.90 7.26 - 9.16 9.16

Closing balance of provisions held 9.00 3.56 45.44 2.00 51.00 60.00

Net NPAs

Opening Balance XXX XXX XXX XXX 20.79 XXX

Add: Fresh additions during the year XXX XXX XXX XXX 34.94 XXX

Less: Reductions during the year XXX XXX XXX XXX 20.37 XXX

Closing Balance XXX XXX XXX XXX 35.36 XXX

Floating Provisions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 XXX

Technical write-offs and the recoveries made thereon 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 XXX

Total Standard 
Advances

TotalNon - PerformingStandard

Sub- 
standard

Doubtful Loss Total Non-Performing 
Advances 

( Rin Crore)ii)   As on 31.03.2024

Gross Standard Advances and NPAs

Opening Balance 1,087.35 11.72 39.90 2.31 53.94 1,141.28

Add: Additions during the year XXX XXX XXX XXX 19.14 507.77

Less: Reductions during the year* XXX XXX XXX XXX 10.79 302.95

Closing balance 1,284.89 19.14 41.15 2.00 62.29 1,346.10

*Reductions in Gross NPAs due to:

i) Up gradation XXX XXX XXX XXX 0.45 XXX

ii) Recoveries (excluding recoveries from upgraded accounts) XXX XXX XXX XXX 8.73 XXX

iii) Technical/ Prudential Write-offsXXX XXX XXX XXX - XXX

iv) Write-offs other than those under (iii) above XXX XXX XXX XXX 1.61 XXX

Provisions (excluding Floating Provisions)

Opening balance of provisions held 12.00 1.17 37.52 2.31 41.00 53.00

Add: Fresh provisions made during the year - 0.74 0.07 - 0.81 0.81

Less: Excess provision reversed/ Write-off loans 3.00 - - 0.31 0.31 3.31

Closing balance of provisions held 9.00 1.91 37.59 2.00 41.50 50.50

Net NPAs

Opening Balance XXX XXX XXX XXX 12.94 XXX

Add: Fresh additions during the year XXX XXX XXX XXX 7.85 XXX

Less: Reductions during the year XXX XXX XXX XXX - XXX

Closing Balance XXX XXX XXX XXX 20.79 XXX

Floating Provisions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 XXX

Technical write-offs and the recoveries made thereon 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 XXX

Gross Standard Advances and NPAs

Total Standard 
Advances

TotalNon - PerformingStandard

Sub- 
standard

Doubtful Loss Total Non-Performing 
Advances 
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Ratio (In percent) 31.03.2025 31.03.2024

Gross NPAs to Gross Advances 5.61% 4.63%

Net NPA to Net Advances 2.38% 1.59%

Provision Coverage Ratio 59.06% 66.62%

b)  Sector-wise Advances and Gross NPAs ( Rin Crore)

c) Overseas Assets, NPAs and revenue

Bank does not have any overseas assets, NPAs and Revenue during the Previous Financial year and Current 
Financial Year.

d) Particulars of resolution plan and restructuring

i) Details of accounts subjected to restructuring                         

2023-20242024-2025Sr. 
No.

i) Priority Sector

a) Agriculture and allied activities 116.62 16.09 1.05 % 82.61 24.28 1.80%

b) Advances to industries sector 

eligible as priority sector lending 649.29 62.82 4.08 % 587.66 29.88 2.22%

c) Services 0.35 - - 0.38 - -

d) Personal loans 131.71 0.02 0.00 79.70 0.09 0.01%

Subtotal (i) 897.97 78.93 5.13% 750.34 54.25 4.03%

ii) Non-priority Sector

a) Agriculture and allied activities - - - 0.05 - -

b) Industry - - - - - -

c) Services 13.12 0.23 0.01% 14.05 0.23 0.02%

d) Personal loans 627.25 7.20 0.47% 581.67 7.81 0.58%

Sub-total (ii) 640.37 7.42 0.48% 595.76 8.04 0.60%

Total (I + ii) 1,538.35 86.35 5.61% 1,346.10 62.29 4.63%

Particulars

Gross 
NPAs

Outstanding 
Total Advances

Outstanding 
Total Advances

Gross 
NPAs

Percentage Gross 
NPAS to Total 

Advances in that sector

Percentage Gross 
NPAS to Total 

Advances in that sector

( Rin Crore)

CY 

31.03.25

PY

31.03.24

Standard Number of borrowers - - 1 2 11 14 6 9 18 25

Gross Amount - - 5.98 6.53 23.43 32.25 1.02 5.93 30.43 44.71

Provision held - - 0.32 0.41 1.83 2.67 0.11 0.62 2.26 3.70

Sub- standard Number of borrowers - - - - 1 1 - - 1 1

Gross

Amount - - - - 5.51 3.88 - - 5.51 3.88

Provision held - - - - 0.55 0.39 - - 0.55 0.39

Doubtful Number of borrowers - - - - 1 0 1 1 2 1

Gross Amount - - - - 3.88 - 0.02 0.02 3.90 0.02

Provision held - - - - 3.15 - 0.02 0.02 3.17 0.02

Total Number of borrowers - - 1 2 13 15 7 10 21 27

Gross Amount - - 5.98 6.53 32.82 36.13 1.04 5.95 39.84 48.61

Provision held - - 0.32 0.41 5.53 3.06 0.13 0.64 5.98 4.11

Agriculture and 
allied activities

Corporates
(excluding MSME)

Micro, Small and 
Medium Enterprises 

(MSME)

Retail (excluding 
agriculture 
and MSME)

Total

CY 

31.03.25

PY

31.03.24
CY 

31.03.25

PY

31.03.24
CY 

31.03.25

PY

31.03.24
CY 

31.03.25

PY

31.03.24

*The data represents the o/s position of restructured accounts as on 31.3.2025. During 2024-25 and 2023-24 bank has not restructured any a/c 
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Particulars 31.03.2025 31.03.2024

Number of frauds reported 0 0

Amount involved in fraud (* crore) - -

Amount of provision made for such frauds (* crore) - -

Amount of Unamortised provision debited from ‘other reserves’ 
as at the end of the year (* crore) - -

h) Disclosure under Resolution Framework for COVID-19 related Stress                                                                                                                       
st

For the year ended 31  March 2025

Personal Loans 0.54 - -  0.04  0.50 

Corporate persons* 21.14 - -  2.54  18.60 

Of which MSMEs 20.72 - -  2.12  18.60 

Others 9.52 - -  5.14  4.38 

Total 31.20 - -  7.72  23.48 

Type of 
borrower

Exposure to accounts classified
as Standard consequent to  

implementation of resolution plan -
Position as at the end of the previous 

year-31-03-2024 (A)

Of (A), aggregate 
debt that 

slipped into 
NPA during 

the year

Exposure to accounts classified 
as Standard consequent to 
implementation of resolution 

plan – Position as at the 
end of this year-31-03-2025

Of (A) amount 
written 

off during 
the year

Of (A) 
amount paid 

by the borrowers 
during the 

year

(Rin Crore)

e) Diversions in asset classification and provisioning -  NIL

f) Disclosure of transfer of loan exposures During this financial year and previous year : - 
Bank has not sold financial assets to Asset Reconstruction Companies during current year or previous year. Hence 

disclosure is not required. 

g) Fraud accounts  

5. Exposures
a) Exposure to real estate sector

i) Direct exposure

a) Residential Mortgages : -

Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property that is or will be occupied by the 
borrower or that is rented. Individual housing loans eligible for inclusion in priority sector 
advances shall be shown separately. Exposure would also include non-fund based (NFB) limits.

1. Priority Housing 102.49 70.23

2. Non-Priority Housing 30.39 32.57

TOTAL 132.88 102.80

b) Commercial Real Estate: -
Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estate (office buildings, retail space, 
multipurpose commercial premises, multifamily residential buildings, multi tenanted commercial 
premises, industrial or warehouse space, hotels, land acquisition, development and construction, 
etc.). Exposure would also include non-fund based (NFB) limits;

1. Fund Base 101.07 98.42

2. Non- Fund Base 5.25 4.75

TOTAL 106.32 103.17

c)    Investments in Mortgage-Backed Securities (MBS) and other securitized exposures – 0.00 0.00

i.   Residential 0.00 0.00

ii.   Commercial Real Estate 0.00 0.00

ii) Indirect Exposure

Fund based and non-fund-based exposures on National Housing Bank and Housing Finance Companies. 0.00 0.00

Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector 239.20 205.97

Category Current Year
31.03.2025

Previous Year
31.03.2024

(Rin Crore)
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b) Exposure to Capital Market

Bank does not have exposure to capital market in current year and previous year. Hence disclosure is not required.

c) Risk category-wise country exposure

Bank does not have exposure to country risk in current year and previous year. Hence disclosure is not required.

d) Unsecured advances (Rin Crore)

Total unsecured advances of the bank 152.39

Out of the above, amount of advances for which intangible securities such as 
charge over the rights, licenses, authority, etc. have been taken 0.00 0.00

Estimated value of such intangible securities 0.00 0.00

90.71

Particulars Current Year
31.03.2025

Previous Year
31.03.2024

e) Factoring exposures

Bank does not have factoring exposure and hence disclosure is not required.

f) Unhedged foreign currency exposure

Bank does not have unhedged foreign currency exposure and hence disclosure is not required

6        Concentration of deposits, advances, exposures and NPAs 

Total deposits of the twenty largest depositors 236.63 287.68

Percentage of deposits of twenty largest depositors to total deposits of the bank 10.61% 13.45%

Particulars 31.03.2025 31.03.2024

(Rin Crore)a)  Concentration of Deposits

Total advances to twenty largest borrowers 239.43

Percentage of advances to twenty largest borrowers to total advances of the bank 15.56%

245.11

18.21%

Particulars 31.03.2025 31.03.2024

(Rin Crore)b) Concentration of Advances

(Rin Crore)

Total exposure to the twenty largest borrowers /customers 185.51

Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest borrowers / customers to the total 
exposure of the bank on borrowers / customers 12.06%

195.79

14.54%

Particulars 31.03.2025 31.03.2024

c) Concentration of Exposures

(Rin Crore)

Total Exposure to the top twenty NPA accounts 83.70

Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest NPA exposure to total Gross NPAs. 96.92%

60.11

96.50%

Particulars 31.03.2025 31.03.2024

d) Concentration of NPAs

7. Derivatives
Bank have not entered into any transactions in derivatives in current and previous year and hence disclosure is not 
required.  

8. Transfers to Depositor Education and Awareness Fund (DEA Fund) DEAF

The details of amount transferred to the Depositor Education and Awareness Fund (DEA Fund) is disclosed in 
contingent liabilities. 
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9. Disclosure of complaints

a) Summary information on complaints received by the bank from customers and from the 
Offices of Ombudsman

Complaints received by the bank from its customers

1 Number of complaints pending at beginning of the year 2 0

2 Number of complaints received during the year 535 508

3 Number of complaints disposed during the year 528 506

 3.1 Of which, number of complaints rejected by the bank 1 0

4 Number of complaints pending at the end of the year 8 2 

 Maintainable complaints received by the bank from Office of Ombudsman

5 Number of maintainable complaints received by the bank from Office of Ombudsman 8 9

 5.1 Of 5, number of complaints resolved in favour of the bank by Office of Ombudsman 8 9

 5.2 Of 5, number of complaints resolved through conciliation/mediation/
advisories issued by Office of Ombudsman 0 0

 5.3 Of 5, number of complaints resolved after passing of Awards by Office of 
Ombudsman against the bank 0 0

6 Number of Awards unimplemented within the stipulated time (other than those appealed) 0 0

Sr. No. Particulars 31.03.2025 31.03.2024

Note : Maintainable complaints refer to complaints on the grounds specifically mentioned in Integrated Ombudsman Scheme, 2021 

(Previously Banking Ombudsman Scheme, 2006) and covered within the ambit of the Scheme.

b) Top five grounds of complaints received by the bank from customers

Ground 1 - ATM / Debit Cards - 415 5 4 -

Ground 3 – Internet / Mobile/ Electronic Banking 1 13 - - -

Ground 9 Levy of charges of without prior notice / 
excessive charges /  foreclosure charges - 1 - - -

Ground 10 Cheques/Drafts/Bills - 2 100 - -

Ground 14- Staff Behaviour - 2 200 - -

Ground 16- Others 1 102 4 4 -

Total 2 535 8 -

Number of 
complaints 
pending at 
the end of 
the year

Of 5, number 
of complaints 

pending 
beyond 
30 days

1 2 3 4 5 6

Grounds of complaints,
(i.e. complaints relating to)

Number of 
complaints 

pending at the 
beginning
of the year

Number of 
complaints
received 
during 

the year

% increase/ 
decrease in the 

number of 
complaints 

received over 
the previous year

31.03.2025

31.03.2024

Ground 1 ATM / Debit Cards - 394 60 - -

Ground 3 - Internet/Mobile/Electronic Banking - 14 - 1 -

Ground 5 Mis-selling/Para-Banking - 1 100 - -

Ground 8 Loan and advances - 8 - - -

Ground 9 Levy of charges of without prior notice / 
excessive charges / foreclosure charges - 1 - - -

Ground 14- Staff Behavior - 1 100 - -

Ground 16- Others - 98 3167 1 -

Total - 517 89.38 2 -
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10. Disclosure of penalties imposed by the Reserve Bank of India
No penalty has been imposed by Reserve Bank of India and other Banking regulatory bodies during the 
current/previous year.

11. Other Disclosures 
a) Business Ratios 

b)  Bancassurance business (Rin Crore)

Commission from selling of Non - Life Insurance Policies 0.13 0.11

Commission from selling of Life Insurance Policies 0.61 0.48

Total 0.74 0.59

Income from other than Banking Businesss 31.03.202431.03.2025

c)   Marketing and Distribution (Rin Crore)

Commission on Tax Payment Services 0.01 0.01

Commission on Mutual Fund distribution service 0.06 0.03

Total 0.07 0.04

Particulars 31.03.202431.03.2025

i. Interest Income as a percentage to Working Funds 8.15% 8.09%

ii. Non-interest income as a percentage to Working Funds 0.51% 0.61%

iii. Cost of Deposits 6.22% 5.89%

iv. Net Interest Margin 2.96% 3.26%

v. Operating Profit as a percentage to Working Funds 0.86% 1.22%

vi. Return on Assets 0.73% 0.52%

vii. Business (deposits plus advances) per employee (in ? crore) 9.49 8.89

viii. Profit per employee (in ?crore) 0.04 0.03

Sr.No. Particulars 31.03.2025 31.03.2024

(Rin Crore)

PSLC - Small & Marginal Farmer 75.00 20.00

Particulars 31.03.202431.03.2025

d) Disclosure regarding Priority sector lending certificates
The Bank enters into transactions for the purchase of Priority Sector Lending Certificates (PSLCs). In the case of 
a purchase transaction, the Bank buys the fulfilment of priority sector obligation through RBI trading platform.

Details of PSLCs sold by the Bank are NIL

e) Provisions and contingencies  (Rin Crore)

a. Provision For BDDR 12.60 2.11

b. Provision For Standard Assets               0.00 0.00

c. Special Reserve (Income Tax Act) 0.14 0.14

d. Investment Depreciation Reserve(IDR) 0.00 0.00

e. Provision for ARC bond Depreciation Reserve 0.00 4.62

f. Income Tax Provision 5.30 6.50

g. Provision for Unity SF PNCPs 0.00 6.66

h. ARC Loan Provision 0.00 3.45

TOTAL 18.04 23.48

Sr. No. Provisions debited to Profit & Loss A/c 31.03.2025 31.03.2024

Details of PSLC's Purchosed by the Bank are set out below
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For The Vishweshwar Sahakari Bank Ltd., Pune 
Multi-State Bank

Shriram V. Apte
Chief Executive Officer

f)   Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium 

i) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium

ii) Arrears in payment of DICGC premium 0.00 0.00

2.73 2.42

Particulars

(Rin Crore)

(Rin Crore)g)  Disclosure of facilities granted to directors and their relatives

31.03.2025 31.03.2024

a Fund-based

i Outstanding at the beginning of the year 0.78 1.84

ii Additions during the year 1.54 0.59

iii Recovery during the year 0.78 1.66

iv Outstanding at the end of the year (Including Interest) 1.54 0.77

b Non-fund based (Guarantees, L/Cs etc.)

i Outstanding at the beginning of the year 0.10 0.09

ii Additions during the year 0.00 0.01

iii Recovery during the year 0.00 0.00

iv Outstanding at the end of the year (Including Interest) 0.10 0.10

Sr. No. Particulars 31.03.2025 31.03.2024

As per our Report of even date
M/s. S U N S V G & Associates, Chartered Accountants

FRN 118693W 

CA Satish Nade, Partner (M.No. 102758)

UDIN No. 25102758BMOCSY1487
Date  : 29.05.2025              Place : Pune

1 Shareholders (No) 23,705 25,941  30,136 

2 Branches (No)  28  30 30 

3 Staff (No)  379 392 397 

4 Per Emp Business ( RIn Crore) 7.61  8.89  9.49 

5 Paid up Share Capital ( RIn Crore)  45.48  49.09  61.30 

6 CRAR (%) 16.25 15.20 15.13

7 Dividend (%)  10  10  *10 

8 Total Reserve Fund ( RIn Crore)  187.13  215.09  227.01 

9 Deposits ( RIn Crore) 1,743.86 2,138.62  2,230.52 

10 Loans ( RIn Crore) 1,141.28 1,346.10  1,538.35 

11 Total Business ( RIn Crore) 2,885.14 3,484.72  3,768.87 

12 Priority Sector Advances ( RIn Crore) 587.54  701.40  852.42 

13 Weaker Sector Advances ( RIn Crore) 109.40  120.29  148.98 

14 Total Investments ( RIn Crore)  714.35  837.93  781.65 

15 Total working Funds ( RIn Crore) 2,016.32  2,441.58  2,548.90 

16 Gross profit ( RIn Crore)  45.69 40.01 35.15 

17 Net Profit ( RIn Crore)  16.69 16.53 17.11 

18 Gross NPA (%) 4.73 4.63  5.61 

19 Net NPA (%) 1.18 1.59  2.38 

20 Earning per share ( Rat actual)  16.13 12.36 15.61

21 Audit Class A A A

Sr. No Particulars 31.03.2023 31.03.2024 31.03.2025

* Subject to Approval of Annual General Meeting        ** The Bank has fulfilled Financially Sound & Well Managed Criteria

Annual Progress of Bank
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Annual Progress of Branches as of 31 March, 2025

Sr. No Branch
Deposits

RIn Crore
Advances
RIn Crore

Buiness
RIn Crore

Net Profit /
(Loss) RIn Lakh

1 Ganesh Peth 142.67 46.86 189.54 98.15

2 Fursungi 314.95 147.38 462.33 301.12

3 Market Yard 152.34 88.07 240.41 66.05

4 Dhankwadi  161.88 59.28 221.15 92.21

5 Baner Road  79.82 75.21 155.04 407.77

6 Yamuna Nagar  90.42 36.66 127.08 201.70

7 Paud Road  86.16 33.95 120.11 115.96

8 Barshi  173.23 87.99 261.22 248.84

9 Vijaya Nagar  129.15 79.38 208.53 274.84

10 Sinhagad Road  180.13 117.56 297.69 412.94

11 Erandwane  67.63 21.06 88.69 24.93

12 Somwar Peth  62.65 42.36 105.01 116.08

13 Budhwar Peth  64.61 20.53 85.14 6.24

14 Bhosari  53.68 69.98 123.67 214.64

15 Nagar Road  29.63 40.50 70.13 -116.99

16 Nipani,karnataka  18.34 22.42 40.76 41.39

17 Warje  54.24 29.63 83.86 43.46

18 Chakan  25.25 12.87 38.12 -39.15

19 Pimpale Saudagar  32.51 33.94 66.45 108.02

20 Vishrantwadi  35.51 49.19 84.70 19.74

21 Kolhapur  35.81 112.29 148.10 375.46

22 Vashi-turbhe  24.26 11.27 35.53 -39.01

23 Satara  33.64 39.97 73.61 -4.53

24 Pandharpur  27.19 24.93 52.12 32.38

25 Shivajinagar  26.98 45.83 72.80 87.43

26 Chinchwad  33.01 32.99 66.00 116.31

27 Sangli  43.34 61.41 104.76 79.89

28 Belagavi (Karnatak)  21.30 20.19 41.49 7.14

29 Ichalkaranji  11.62 22.16 33.78 3.67

30 Latur  18.57 52.49 71.06 12.83

31 Head Office 0.00 0.00 0.00 -1599.00

 Total 2,230.52  1,538.35 3,768.87  1,710.51 
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